
 

 

Lancashire County Council 
 
Audit Committee 
 
Monday, 23rd January, 2012 at 2.00 pm in Cabinet Room 'B' - County Hall, 
Preston  
 
Agenda 
 
Part 1 (Open to Press and Public) 
 
No. Item  
 
1. Apologies for absence    

 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests    

 Members are asked to consider any 
Personal/Prejudicial Interests they may have to 
disclose to the meeting in relation to matters under 
consideration on the Agenda 

 

 
3. Minutes of the meeting held on the 26 September 

2011   
(Pages 1 - 6) 

 That the Minutes of the meeting held on the 26 
September 2011 be confirmed and signed by the Chair. 

 

 
4. Accounts of Lancashire County Developments 

Limited 2010/11   
(Pages 7 - 32) 

 
5. Update on treasury management activity   (Pages 33 - 40) 

 
6. A revised approach to risk management within 

Lancashire County Council   
(Pages 41 - 66) 

 
7. Internal Audit Service progress report   (Pages 67 - 86) 

 
8. Audit Commission - Annual Audit Letter 2010/11   (Pages 87 - 102) 

 
9. Audit Commission - Lancashire County Council and 

Pension Fund Audit Plans 2011/12   
(Pages 103 - 148) 

 
10. Audit Commission - Review of Treasury 

Management   
(Pages 149 - 184) 

 
11. Urgent Business    



 An item of urgent business may only be considered 
under this heading where, by reason of special 
circumstances to be recorded in the Minutes, the 
Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of 
urgency.  Wherever possible, the Chief Executive 
should be given advance warning of any Member’s 
intention to raise a matter under this heading.  

 

 
12. Date of Next Meeting    

 The next meeting of the Audit Committee will be held 
on Monday 26 March 2012 at 2.00 p.m. in Cabinet 
Room B, County Hall, Preston. 
 

 

 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
 

County Hall 
Preston 
 
 

 

 



  

Lancashire County Council  
Audit Committee 
 
Monday 26 September 2011 
  
Minutes 
 
Present: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Officers in 
attendance 
 
Mike Jensen – chief investment officer  
Andy Ormerod – senior accountant   
Ruth Lowry – head of internal audit  
Ian Rushworth – principal auditor   
George Graham – deputy county treasurer   
Joan Grant – senior accountant 
Fiona Blatcher – senior audit manager, Audit Commission  
Clive Portman - district auditor, Audit Commission  
Roy Jones - assistant county secretary  
 
 
1. Apologies 
 
None were received. 
 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests 
 
County Councillor S Chapman declared a personal interest in Item 6 as a 
home educator. 
 
County Councillors S Chapman, D Westley and H Henshaw declared a 
personal interest in items 7 & 8 as members of the Lancashire County 
Pension Fund. 
 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on  27 June 2011 
 
With regard to page 3 of the Minutes (Update on treasury management 
activity), it was reported that the committee would be invited to a separate 
briefing session on treasury management activities towards the end of the 
year. 

County Councillors 
 

S Chapman (Chair) 
 

K Brown 
C Grunshaw 
H Henshaw 
                     M Younis  
 

J Lawrenson 
M Welsh 
D Westley 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2011 be 
confirmed and signed by the chair. 
 

 
4. Update on Treasury Management Activity  
 
A presentation was made to the committee by Mike Jensen, chief investment 
officer on a review of the county council's treasury management activities 
during the financial year to date. 
 
This review outlined the treasury management activities of the county council 
during 2011/12 to date and included: 
 

- A review of the economic conditions during 2011/12 and the impact on 
the county council's borrowing and lending activities; 

- Borrowing to finance capital expenditure; 
- Investment of cash balances; and  
- An update on the investment frozen in Landsbanki.  

 
Details of the treasury management activities were presented at appendix A. 
 
Resolved: That the update on treasury management activities as shown at 
appendix A to the report now presented, be noted.  
 
 
5. Risk Management 
 
Ruth Lowry, head of internal audit, informed the members that following a 
change in officers' responsibilities, the way in which the council managed risk 
was currently under consideration.  
 
It was noted that as proposals were developed, they would be brought to the 
committee and its views would be sought.  
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
 
6.  Internal Audit Service progress report 
 
Ruth Lowry, head of internal audit, presented an internal audit progress report 
for the five months to 31 August 2011.   
 
The report included a summary of the work performed and a comparison with 
work planned; key issues emerging from internal audit work; progress made in 
relation to cross cutting and corporate risks; cross service controls; common 
controls; and service specific controls. It also set out the resourcing issues 
affecting the delivery of internal audit objectives.  
 

Page 2



  

It was reported that given the degree of change across the council's services, 
much of this year's audit work had been weighted towards the end of the year 
to minimise the additional disturbance to services.  The focus in the first five 
months of the year had therefore been on completing the few remaining 
audits from the previous year, on school audit visits, counter fraud testing, and 
on compliance testing fundamental system controls rather than beginning 
many more substantial control systems audits. 

It was also reported that the internal audit service had nearly completed their 
follow up review of the recommendations raised in its Elective Home 
Education report. The committee noted that whilst some of the 
recommendations had been implemented, others were awaiting further legal 
advice prior to implementation and the introduction of new procedures.  The 
committee also noted that as the legal advice was clarified it was possible that 
some of the original recommendations would be amended. 

Reference was made to an email circulated that morning to the members of 
the committee on behalf of the Lancashire Home Education Forum Group 
(HEFG). The email related to the county council's protocol and procedures on 
elective home education. The email raised issues relating to the process 
being followed by the Elective Home Education Service for the introduction of 
new procedures including not complying with recommendations arising from a 
complaint made against the service; misunderstanding of the legal duties of 
the Authority; lack of consultation with home educators; and delays in issuing 
revised policy.  

The committee expressed concern at the issues raised including the 
resources involved and time spent in dealing with the issues and sought 
confirmation that these matters had been brought to the attention of the 
appropriate Cabinet Member and Executive Director.  It was confirmed that 
these issues had been discussed with both the Cabinet Member for Children 
and Young People and the Executive Director for Children and Young People.  
 
The Chair informed the committee that he had been given the opportunity to 
view the internal audit report on elective home education and found it to be 
extremely informative. He recommended that members of the committee 
should also avail themselves of the opportunity to view internal audit reports 
should they be interested in a specific issue. 
 
Resolved:     That the internal audit progress report for the five months to 31 
August 2011 as now presented, be noted.            
 
 
7. Approval of the Lancashire County Pension Fund’s Statement of 

Accounts 2010/11  
 

The committee was asked to approve the Lancashire County Pension Fund’s 
Statement of Accounts for 2010/11, as presented by George Graham, deputy 
county treasurer. 
 

Page 3



  

Regulations governing the process and delegated authority from the county 
council required that the chair of the committee sign off the accounts once 
they were approved by the committee.  
 
The Statement of Accounts included the fund account and the statement of 
net assets and had been prepared in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards and initial consultation with the Audit Commission. 
 
The Statement had been signed by the treasurer to the Lancashire County 
Pension Fund to certify that it presented fairly the position of the Fund at 31 
March 2011 and its income and expenditure for 2010/11.  
 
The deputy county treasurer commented that it had been a relatively good 
year for the Pension Fund although the Fund continued to be subject to the 
vagaries of the financial markers.  He also commented on the fund's assets 
and liabilities.  
 
It was noted that the accounts of the Lancashire County Pension Fund, had 
been placed on deposit and had been available for public inspection between 
4 July and 29 July 2011. 
 
Resolved: That the Lancashire County Pension Fund's Statement of 
Accounts for 2010/11 be approved and signed by the chair of the committee.  
 
 
 
8. Approval of the County Council’s Statement of Accounts 2010/11  
 
The committee was asked to approve the county council's Statement of 
Accounts for 2010/11, as presented by George Graham, deputy county 
treasurer.  
 
Regulations governing the process and delegated authority from the county 
council required the chair of the committee to sign off the accounts once they 
were approved by the committee.  
 
The committee was informed that the Statement of Accounts had been  
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice issued by the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) and were the 
first to be prepared on an International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
basis. 
 
The statement had been compiled according to an agreed detailed 
programme of work to close the council’s accounts accurately and approve 
them within the deadline of 30 September. The statement had been signed by 
the county treasurer to certify that it presented fairly the income and 
expenditure for 2010/11 and the financial position of the county council as at 
31 March 2011. 
 

Page 4



  

The committee was taken through the main components and key issues of the 
statement, including the details of the status of the Statement of Accounts i.e. 
details of the council's spending and income in 2010/11 and how they 
compare with the budget; the main changes to the accounts for 2010/11 
under IFRS, the financial statements including the movement in reserves 
statement, the comprehensive Income and expenditure statement, the 
balance sheet and cash flow statement and finally the auditor's report.  
 
The Pension Fund accounts were also included with the accounts as well as a 
separate item on the agenda.  

 
It was noted that the accounts of the county council had been placed on 
deposit and had been available for public inspection between 4 July and 29 
July 2011. 
 
Resolved: That the county council's Statement of Accounts for 2010/11 be 
approved and signed by the chair of the committee. 

 
 

9. Audit Commission  
Annual Governance Report 2010/11 

 
The committee considered the Audit Commission’s Annual Governance 
Report for the year ending 31 March 2011.  The report included the letter of 
representation which gave the Audit Commission specific management 
assurances regarding the accounts of the Lancashire County Council and 
Lancashire County Pension Fund.  
 
In commenting on the county council's accounts, Clive Portman, district 
auditor, informed the committee that he had not identified any material errors 
within the financial statements and those errors which had been identified had 
not affected the underlying financial position of the council. He also 
commented that this was a significant achievement on the part of the council's 
finance staff as it had been a particularly challenging year with the 
introduction of a number of changes.    
 
The report also included the Audit Commission's value for money conclusion 
which assessed whether the council had put in place satisfactory corporate 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources.  The committee noted that overall the county council had 
responded well to the demands placed on it and the challenge now was for 
the council to monitor and manage the effective delivery of their financial and 
operational plans.    
 
In commenting on the Lancashire County Pension Fund account, Fiona 
Blatcher, senior audit manager, informed the committee that the audit work 
had not identified any errors in the principal financial statements. The 
committee noted that no significant weaknesses in internal control had been 
identified, although a number of areas of improvement within the ICT control 
environment were highlighted. 

Page 5



  

 
The committee was informed that the county treasurer had signed the letter of 
representation to the district auditor and members were asked to agree to the 
Chair of the committee signing the letter. 
 
Resolved: That: 
 

i) The Audit Commission Annual Governance Report covering the 
audit of the County Council and Lancashire County Pension 
Fund for year ended 31 March 2011 be noted. 

 
ii) The adjustments to the financial statements as set out in the 

report now presented be noted. 
 

iii) The Chair of the committee be authorised to sign the letter of 
representation tabled at the meeting. 

 
iv) The findings in relation to the value for money conclusion as set 

out in the report now presented be noted. 
 
 
10. Urgent Business  

 
There were no items of urgent business. 
 
 
11. Date of Next Meeting 
 
Resolved: It was noted that the next meeting of the committee would be 
held on Monday 23 January 2012 at 2.00 p.m. at the County Hall, Preston.   
 
 
Retirement of Clive Portman, District Auditor 
 
The Chair reported that this would be Mr Portman’s last meeting before 
retiring from the Audit Commission.  
 
The committee joined with the Chair in thanking Mr Portman for his excellent 
service and support and wished him a long and happy retirement. 
 
 
 

 I M Fisher 
       County secretary and solicitor 
County Hall 
Preston 
 

Page 6



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Accounts of Lancashire County Developments Limited 2010/11 
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Beryl Rhodes, 01772 533603, Lancashire County Developments Limited 
beryl.rhodes@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
This report sets out the Financial Statements of Lancashire County Developments 
Limited for 2010/11. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The committee is requested to note the 2010/11 Statement of Accounts for 
Lancashire County Developments Limited. 
 

 
Background 
 
Lancashire County Developments Limited (LCDL) is the council’s economic 
development company and is focussed on delivery in line with the county council's 
Economic Development Framework. 
 
On the 17th July 2003, the Full Council, on the recommendation of the Cabinet, 
resolved that the Lancashire County Developments Limited audited Statement of 
Accounts be reported to the Audit Committee for information.  
 
An overview of 2010/11 for the company by its Chair may be seen on pages 3 and 4 
of the Financial Statements for LCDL, which are attached at Appendix ‘A’.  Beryl 
Rhodes, LCDL Head of Finance and HR, will attend the meeting to respond to any 
questions.  
 
The following summarises the key points from the 2010-2011 financial year (ending 
on 31st March 2011)   
 
LCDL Group Loss before taxation of £1,774,564 for the period. The two major 
factors that caused the loss were: 

 
a. Following a valuation of the Rising Bridge Development by LCC Property 

Group the asset cost value of the development was written down from 
£4.56million to £3million so impacting the financial loss for the year by 
£1,513,666.  The reduction in value is explained by LCC Property Group 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



 
 

as partly a reflection of current market rates in the area and but mainly as 
a result of the void situation of the development. 
  

b. Following the restructure and redundancy process within LCDL a provision 
for £420,000 needed to be included in the accounts to cover redundancy 
payouts, payment in lieu of notice and pension strain charges. 

 
The accounts were audited by Grant Thornton who are the company's external 
auditors. The full report and accounts was then submitted to the LCDL Audit 
Committee, who recommended the accounts to the Board for signature and filing at 
Companies House. The accounts have subsequently been approved for signature by 
the LCDL Board and filed at Companies House. 
 
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Advice 
 
N/A 
 
Implications: 
 
This item has the following Risk Management implications: 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  Other 
 
This item has the following implications: 
 
N/A 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Ext 
 
Financial Statements  
working papers 
 

 
2010/11 

 
Beryl Rhodes, LCDL 
Tel : 01772 533603 

 
Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 8



!""#$%&'(!

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



 
 

Audit Committee  
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
None 

 
Update on treasury management activity 
Appendix 'A' refers  
 
Contact for further information: 
Mike Jensen, 01772 534742, County Treasurer's Department.  
mike.jensen@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The report set out in Appendix A is a review of the County Council's treasury 
management activities during the third quarter of the 2011/12 financial year. 
Treasury management activities are regulated by the CIPFA Code of Practice and it 
is best practice to review treasury management activities on a regular basis to 
ensure the effective governance and oversight of treasury management activities.   
 
This review outlines the treasury management activities of the county council 
between September and December 2011 and includes: 
 

- A review of the economic conditions and the impact on the county council's 
borrowing and lending activities. 

- Summaries of borrowing and investment transactions. 
- Monitoring of Prudential Indicators 
- An update on the investment in Landsbanki hf. 

 
Recommendation 
 
The committee is asked to note the report on recent treasury management activities 
in Appendix 'A'.   
 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
At the meeting of the Cabinet on 9 July 2009 it was agreed that in order to 
strengthen members’ oversight of the county council’s treasury management 
activities, the Audit Committee should monitor and scrutinise regular updates on 
treasury management issues. Reports on treasury activity are discussed on a 
monthly basis with the County Treasurer and the content of these reports is used as 
a basis for this report to the committee. The aim of the report is to inform members of 
the general economic environment surrounding treasury management activities and 
to set out the position on the borrowing and lending activities of the county council.  
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 33



 
 

The quarterly report attached at Appendix 'A' is the review of treasury management 
activity for the third quarter of the 2011/12 financial year.  
 
Consultations 
 
Sterling Consultancy Services Limited provides advice on treasury management. 
 
Implications:  
 
N/A 
 
Risk management 
 
The county council’s treasury strategy and review set out a policy in respect of 
borrowing and lending activity and how risks associated with these activities are 
managed and monitored. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement 2011/12 
 
Investment Strategy and 
Approach. 

 
County Council 24 Feb 
2011 
 
Cabinet 5 Jan 2012 
 

 
Andy Ormerod County 
Treasurer's Dept X34740 
 
Andy Ormerod County 
Treasurer's Dept X34740 
 
 

 
 

Page 34



 

 
                                                                                                        Appendix A 
 
Update on Treasury Management activity 
 
Background 
 
At the meeting of Cabinet on 9 July 2009, it was agreed that in order to strengthen 
members’ oversight of the County Council’s treasury management activities, the 
Audit Committee should receive regular updates on treasury management issues 
and that members of the Audit Committee should receive more detailed training in 
order to enable effective oversight of the County Council’s treasury management 
activities. 
 
Reports on treasury activity are discussed on a monthly basis with the County 
Treasurer and the content of these reports is used as a basis for this report to the 
Committee. This report covers the 3rd quarter of the 2011/12 financial year.  
 
Economic Overview and Interest Rate Forecasts 

 
The perilous economic situation has been well documented in previous TM reports to 
the Audit Committee. Unfortunately there is little sign of improvement over the third 
quarter of the financial year.  
 
The economic background to the County Council's treasury activity is characterised 
by: 
 

1. Sovereign debt risks in the Euro area. 
2. Concern over the potential spread of these risks from the periphery to the 

central European governments 
3. A continuing increase in bank credit risk and the possibility of a renewed 

liquidity crisis. 
4. The Bank of England's monetary policy committee suggesting that interest 

rates will stay at the current low levels for some time to come. 

 
The significant risks which remain in the financial markets reinforce the need for the 
County Council to actively manage both its investments and borrowings in the 
interest of the long term security of capital. 
 
There is no change to the interest rate forecast, as shown below, since the last 

report. The positioning of the investment and debt portfolios to anticipate low interest 

rates for an extended period remains the most appropriate strategy at the current 

time. 

 

Page 35



 

 
 

Investments 

 

The assessment of the economic background outlined above and the risks inherent 

therein determine the overall strategy for investment management. In response LCC 

will:  

 

1. Continue to take the most defensive position possible. 
2. Continue to avoid bank credit risk including not replacing the £60m fixed 

deposits that mature over the next month.  
3. Concentrate investment activity on UK Treasury government guaranteed 

bonds (gilts) with continued active portfolio management to control risks.  
 

Below is a summary of the investment activity which took place since the last 
report: 
 

 Call Fixed Structured LA 
Bond 

Gilts  
Supras  

Total 

 £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m £'m 

Balance 
30th Sept 

                  
63.55  

                  
211.00  

                  
125.36  

                  
35.60  

              
162.90  

                  
53.44  

                  
651.85  

Maturities 
and Sales 

(711.73) (160.40)                             
-   

                         
-   
(1,351.24) (25.74) (2,249.12) 

New 
Investment 

665.53 150.00                          
-   

                         
-   

1,401.81 12.78 2,230.12 

Change in 
Fair Value 

                         
-   

                            
-   

(1.52) (0.06)                            
(0.11)   

                        
(1.41) 

(3.10) 

Balance 
31st Dec 

  
17.35  

                  
200.60  

                  
123.84  

                  
35.54  

                  
213.36 

                  
39.07 

                  
629.75 

 
During the quarter Prime Rate Sterling Liquidity Fund was placed on a negative 
rating watch and in consequence the funds held at the time were called back. New 
investment of £30m in Ignis money market fund and £30m in a Svenska 
Handelsbanken call account were made. A fixed deposit with Cater Allen  

Page 36



 

(Santander) matured and was not replaced. 
 
The change in fair value to structured deposits and the local authority bonds are not 
buying or selling transactions but accounting valuation adjustments. The value of 
these instruments changes when an interest payment is made because there are 
now fewer remaining interest payments to accrue, and this adjustment is designed 
to reflect the change even though the instruments have not been sold 
 
Most activity in the period centred on the Gilt portfolio where the purchases and 
sales made were as part of the active portfolio management strategy. 
In the supranational portfolio we made an additional investment in Nordic 
Investment Bank bonds, but sold European Investment Bank to reduce exposure to 
the European sovereign debt crisis.  
 
A separate report on the management of the bond portfolio was considered by the 
cabinet on 5th January 2012 and can be accessed at the following link: 
 
http://mgintranet/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=122&MId=514&Ver=4 
 
Significant transactions which will take place over the coming month depend upon 
market conditions, but there are 2 fixed deposit maturities of £30m each which will 
not be replaced. 
 
Borrowing  
 
Current market conditions continue to enable the County Council to take advantage 
of short term market borrowing following the repayment of £293m of long term fixed 
debt in 2010. 
 
The table below shows the borrowing activity which has taken place over the last two 
months. 
 

 PWLB 
FXD 

PWLB 
VAR 

LOBO LA  DCs POL FIRE Total 

 £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m 

Balance 30 
Sept 

              
213.10  

              
195.75  

                
50.77  

              
364.95  

                  
7.80  

                
35.43  

                
29.94  

              
897.74  

Maturities                        
-    

(10.00)  (260.15) (22.95) (65.53) (11.71) (421.11) 

New 
Borrowings 

                       
-    

                       
-    

                  
0.31  

              
241.70  

                
44.65  

                
53.98  

                  
9.86  

 
401.26 

Balance 31 
Dec  

              
213.10  

              
185.75  

                
51.08  

              
346.50  

                
29.50  

                
23.88  

                
28.09  

              
877.89 

 
The overall borrowing level has fallen slightly over the period. It is the County 
Council's strategy to restrict borrowing to the level of the capital financing 
requirement which requires a reduction in the level of borrowing over the coming 
months. This will be achieved by using the £60m of fixed deposits maturing during 
the month to reduce short term local authority borrowing. 
 

Page 37



 

Accordingly the two £30m investment maturities will be used to further reduce the 
amount of local authority borrowing taken in January. 
 
Revenue Budget Monitoring 
 
The financing charges budget has been set at £37.125m for 2011/12. The current 
forecast year end position is -£10.868m, a surplus of £47.593m against the budget. 
The breakdown of the budget monitoring position is shown in the table below. A 
separate report on this was provided to cabinet on 5th January. 
 

 Revenue 

Budget 

2011/12 

 

 £m 

Forecast for 

the year as at   

November 

 2011 

 £m 

Variance 

 

 

 

£m 

Variance 

 

 

 

% 

Minimum Revenue 

Provision 

28.567 26.532 (2.035)  

Interest Paid 16.292 17.100 0.808  

Interest Earned (7.734) (54.100) (46.366)  

Grants Received (0.400) (0.400) -  

Total 36.725 (10.868) (47.593) (129.59) 

 
Prudential Indicators Monitoring 
 
The Local Government Act 2003 and supporting regulations require the County 
Council to have regard to the prudential code and to set prudential indicators to 
ensure the County Council's capital investment plans are affordable, prudent and 
sustainable. 
 
A comparison of the actual position at 31 December 2011 compared to the 
prudential indicators set in the treasury management strategy for 2011/12 is set out 
below. 
 

Treasury Management Prudential Indicators  2011/12 
Strategy  

31 Dec 2011 
Actual  

  £M £M 

1. Adoption of the CIPFA Code of Practice for 
Treasury Management 

This has been fully adopted 

2. Authorised limit for external debt - A prudent 
estimate of debt, which reflects the Authority’s 
capital expenditure plans and allows sufficient 
headroom for unusual cash movements. 

   

Page 38



 

       Borrowing  1,000 792 

      Other long-term liabilities(eg PFI schemes)  400 191 

      TOTAL  1,400 983 

3. Operational boundary for external debt - A 
prudent estimate of debt, but no provision for 
unusual cash movements.  It represents the 
estimated maximum external debt arising as a 
consequence of the County Council's current 
plans. 

   

Borrowing  950 792 

Other long-term liabilities  390 191 

TOTAL  1,340 983 

4. Upper limit for fixed interest rate debt 
       90% 24% 

    

5. Upper limit for variable rate debt         90% 76% 

 

 
   

6. Upper limit for total principal sums invested 
for over 364 days (per original period to Limit ) 

 

 

 

         

 

         75%           
 
       
           
       

 

           24%   
 
 
 

7. Maturity structure of debt    

  Lower Limit % 
2011/12  

Upper Limit 
%  2011/12  

Actual % 

 31 Dec 2011 

Under 12 months 

12 months and within 2 years 
2 years and within 5 years 
5 years and within 10 years 
10 years and above 

 

    - 
    - 
    - 
    - 
   25   

 

  75 
  75 
  75 
  75 
100 
 
 
 

 

48.75 
  2.28 
       - 
22.13 
26.84 

Although as at the 31st December all amounts are within the prudential indicator 
limits, between 1st and 24th of November the County Council did exceed the 
operational borrowing limit. This was mainly due to an unexpected surge in the 
popularity of the Lancashire shared investment scheme following the significant 
increase in investment credit risk during the autumn. Action was taken at the earliest 
opportunity to allow existing short term borrowing to mature without replacement and 
by the end of November borrowing was back within the agreed limits. At no point 
was the authorised limit breached.    
 
Landsbanki 
 

Page 39



 

The Icelandic Supreme Court has finally found in favour of local authorities as priority 
creditors and there are now no further appeals allowed regarding this decision. The 
judgement means that local authorities can expect to recover up to 98 per cent of the 
deposit and contractual interest that they are owed. Currently arrangements are 
being made to receive the first distribution early in the new year. This will be in a 
basket of currencies, sterling, euros, US dollars and Icelandic krona. The amounts 
will be paid in their respective currencies into foreign currency bank accounts rather 
than have them converted at spot rate by the bank and paid into the sterling account. 
This will enable treasury management to achieve a better foreign exchange 
conversion rate. However, due to foreign currency restrictions in Iceland itself, the 
amount denominated in Icelandic krona (ISK) is being held in an escrow (trust) 
account whilst the appropriate licences to remove the ISK from the country are 
arranged. It has not yet been decided whether the ISK will be converted into GBP 
(sterling). 
 
The committee will be kept informed of developments. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the above report on treasury activity. 
 

Page 40



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
none 

 
A revised approach to risk management within Lancashire County Council 
(Appendices A, B, C and D refer) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Ruth Lowry, 01772 5 34898. County Treasurer's Group, 
ruth.lowry@lancashire.gov.uk  
 

 
Executive Summary 

In the context of fulfilling its responsibility to advise the council on the adequacy of 
the council's strategic processes for risk, control and governance, the committee is 
asked to consider proposals for a revised approach to risk management, which have 
been agreed by the council's Management Team and are set out as Appendix A.  

Appendix B sets out the key issues discussed by the council's management teams 
during the period 1 July to 30 September 2011, which may be regarded as the 
council's current, changing, risks. 

Appendix C sets out a preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 
associated with its on-going business. 

Appendix D sets out the underlying risks associated with the council's on-going 
business as identified in the risk register as at 27 June 2011, including the risk 
scores assigned and the resulting risk ranking at that time. 

Recommendation 
 
The Audit Committee is asked to consider the proposals for the council's revised 
approach to risk management. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
As above.  
 
Consultations 
 
Not applicable. 
 
Implications:  
 
None. 
 
Risk management 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



 
 

This report is provided for information and consideration as part of the Audit 
Committee's role, which includes advising the Council on the adequacy of the 
council's strategic risk management processes.  
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 42



Appendix A 

A revised approach to risk management within 
Lancashire County Council 

1. The county council has recognised the need to reconsider the way in 
which it manages risk and demonstrates its risk management processes.  

2. A revised approach to risk management is set out below and the 
Management Team has: 

• Considered and endorsed the principles underpinning the council's 
approach to risk management set out below. 

• Agreed to ensure that all service managers continue to consider risk 
and mitigating controls throughout their service's design and 
operation. 

• Considered the schedule of the council's key issues arising over the 
period 1 July to 30 September 2011 identified from the matters 
discussed by management teams across the council over that period 
and assessed this against their own understanding of the council's 
risks, to test the adequacy of this revised approach in capturing the 
council's key risks. (This schedule is attached as appendix B). 

• Considered the schedule of the council's underlying risks developed 
from the risk register as at 27 June 2011 and from individual 
directors' discussions with the Internal Audit Service in developing 
the last two annual audit plans. It has determined that this could, 
over time, capture the areas of greatest underlying risk to the 
council. (This schedule is attached as appendix C). 

• Considered and endorsed the proposal to generate a risk register 
annually, as a combination of current risks and underlying on-going 
risks, for consideration by the Audit Committee under its terms of 
reference ('to advise the Council on the adequacy of the Authority’s 
strategic processes for risk, control and governance').  

3. Having accepted this approach, Management Team has also agreed to: 

• Continue periodically to lead discussions of risk within directorate 
management teams, and consider too whether there are additional 
issues that should be addressed to manage the directorates' and the 
council's risks. 

• Periodically endorse the risk management guidance available to 
managers across the council, which will be reviewed and updated 
(by the head of internal audit), to ensure that good risk management 
practice continues across the county council. 

• Include a more formal and regular plan of training on risk management 
within a programme of practical training for managers across the 
council. 

• Re-consider whether all the risks that apply across the whole of the 
council (for example those relating to employment law and practice) 
are adequately owned and managed. 

4. A schedule of the council's underlying risks derived directly from the 
corporate risk register considered by the Audit Committee on 27 June 

Page 43



2011 is also attached as appendix D. This schedule includes the scores 
assigned at that time for information and to illustrate the outcomes of the 
council's former approach. 

The council's proposed approach to risk management 

5. The council already manages its risks well in practice. It has not in the 
past always documented risks in the ways demanded by the external 
regulator, but action being taken by management teams across the 
council amounts to an effective ongoing process of risk identification, 
assessment and management. 

6. Managers should therefore continue to be encouraged and supported to 
consider the potential threats and opportunities involved in any new 
service developments and improvements, and on-going performance 
monitoring. Documentation of risks, related controls and mitigating action 
plans should be considered where this is helpful and appropriate and, 
where this is the case risk registers should be prepared. This is likely to 
be appropriate for specific service development projects, when project risk 
registers should be monitored closely by the lead project manager and 
sponsor. Individual directorates should also consider risk specifically as 
business plans are prepared and monitored. 

7. Management Team will obtain assurance annually that risks are being 
adequately identified, assessed and managed by an annual snapshot of 
the issues being addressed by management across the council, from 
which an annual risk register will be prepared by the Internal Audit 
Service. Using this, Management Team will be able to assess whether in 
its view the council's key risks are being adequately addressed, and it will 
be able to take action where necessary. 

8. The Audit Committee has also expressed a concern periodically to review 
a statement of the council's key risks, and it is proposed that in future this 
be provided to the Committee at its meeting in March each year in a form 
similar to the schedule attached. 

9. Assurance over specific risk areas will continue to be provided by the 
Internal Audit Service through the annual internal audit plan, which will be 
prepared following discussions with management teams and senior 
managers across the council, including executive directors and 
Management Team. The annual internal audit plan is also approved, but 
not directed, by the Audit Committee.  

10. Internal audit work is designed to provide assurance over the 
management not only of changing risks, but also of those which may be 
significant but relatively constant whilst services remain stable. Such risks 
may not therefore be identified through a snapshot of management 
discussions but will be highlighted through directors' discussions with the 
Internal Audit Service's and the resulting annual audit plan. 

Principles underpinning the proposed approach 

11. Management Team has considered and endorsed the practical principles 
and understanding that underpin the council's proposed risk management 
arrangements. 

Page 44



• The county council generally manages risk effectively within the course 
of its normal operations through its management structure and 
governance arrangements. 

• Managers have a good understanding of their services and service 
developments, and are able adequately to identify the risks involved. 

• Managers understand the limits that the organisation places on the 
action that can be taken by any individual officer. There is a general 
awareness of what management action is appropriate and where 
further consultation and approval is required with colleagues and more 
senior managers. The organisation therefore recognises its risk 
appetite in relation to the decisions it takes. 

• There is a good level of understanding of what risks it is acceptable to 
take during the normal course of work and the organisation recognises 
its risk appetite in relation to its ongoing activities. 

• Managers' workloads should not be increased through unnecessary 
bureaucracy, in particular by preparing documentation solely to 
demonstrate (rather than support or enhance) effective management. 

• The cost (in terms of the time involved) relative to the benefit gained by 
defining every possible risk in detail and assigning impact and 
likelihood scores to each risk associated with every planned or current 
activity is deemed too great to be generally worthwhile. However where 
there are known concentrations of risk, such as in new service 
developments, managers understand that they should document, 
monitor and manage these risks using the council's scoring framework. 

• The county council aims to operate good governance arrangements 
and holds itself accountable through its annual governance statement, 
which refers to governance, risk management and internal control. 

• The Audit Committee holds the county council to account for the 
adequacy of its risk management arrangements. It seeks assurance 
over these arrangements from the council's head of internal audit and 
requires a periodic statement of the most significant risks facing the 
county council. 

• The Internal Audit Service works with individual directors and executive 
directors to consider the council's assurance needs, and makes its own 
assessment of the internal audit work required to provide this 
assurance. Priority is given to providing assurance over the controls 
which reduce the greatest inherent risks to the greatest degree.  

12. It is therefore considered unnecessary and an inappropriate use of 
resources to attempt to document and individually score each risk arising 
across the whole of the council's business. Instead, an assessment of the 
risk management arrangements made in practice is set out below. 

Page 45



Practical risk management within the county council 

13. The table below sets out each of the main categories of risk within the 
county council, the management control applied, and the evidence 
demonstrating this control in operation. 

Management control Evidence of management 

Emerging issues affecting the council and its services 

Management Team, with 
cascade down to directorate and 
service teams as appropriate 
and as the issues develop. 

• Corporate strategy or equivalent 

• Management Team agendas and 
papers 

• Directorate management team 
agendas and papers 

New projects and service developments 

Directorate management teams, 
with cascade down to service 
teams as the issues develop, 
and up to Management Team 
for information. 

• Corporate strategy or equivalent  

• Directorate strategy/ business plans 

• Directorate management team 
agendas and papers 

• Project risk registers 

• Management Team agendas and 
papers 

Current issues or developments within the council's existing services 

Service management teams, 
with cascade up to directorate 
management teams and 
intervention by Management 
Team as appropriate. 

• Directorate management team 
agendas and papers 

• Project board agendas and papers as 
appropriate 

• Management Team agendas and 
papers 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Performance Working Group 
Executive, with coordination 
across to directorate 
management teams and up to 
Management Team and Cabinet 
Committee on Performance 
Improvement as appropriate. 

• Performance Working Group 
Executive agendas and papers 

• Directorate management team 
agendas and papers 

On-going provision of the council's services: underlying risks 

Service teams, with cascade up 
to directorate management 
teams as appropriate. 

• Directorate management team 
agendas and papers 

• Corporate documentation of specific 
risk areas 

• Internal Audit Service risk and control 
evaluations with supporting audit 
work 

Page 46



 

The results of an initial test of this approach 

14. A review of documentation supporting first, second and third tier 
management team meetings, as well as cross-service management 
meetings and the work of the Performance Working Group Executive, for 
the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 provides an indication of the 
nature of the issues being managed under each of these categories of 
risk. 

15. The many detailed specific risks associated with each of these issues 
have not been separately assessed and scored, but the issues are 
reasonably clear.  Management Team has considered these and 
confirmed that they represent the greatest risks for the council at this time. 

16. The risks arising from the continuing provision of stable services are 
unlikely to be identified by an assessment of the issues discussed by 
management teams since, by their nature, these risks are understood to 
have been adequately addressed by adequately designed and effectively 
operated controls. They are unlikely to prompt further discussion within 
management teams. It is only as these controls are reassessed and 
revised that these will normally come to management teams' attention, but 
the more significant of these risks and controls will form part of the 
Internal Audit Service's annual work programme. 

17. The number and range of the issues raised by this document review begin 
to indicate the scale of the task if the risks relating to each emerging 
issue, new project or service development, existing service and 
performance measure are to be individually analysed, scored and 
documented as such. The approach outlined above, based on the 
principles set out in paragraph 11 above, appears to be a pragmatic 
solution to the council's need to understand and manage its risks most 
effectively. 

Page 47



Page 48



Schedule of the council's key issues arising over the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 Appendix B 

1 

 

Emerging issues affecting the council 
and its services in the future 

New projects and current service 
developments within the council 

Current issues or developments within 
the council's existing services 

On-going provision of the council's 
services 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Corporate strategy 

• Transformation of the National Health 
Service. 

• Introduction of a directly elected Police 
and Crime Commissioner. 

• Reforms to the Criminal Justice System. 

• Budget reductions whilst cost pressures 
and demand both increase: delivering 
value for money. 

• Partnership working: with the private 
sector, voluntary sector and other public 
bodies. 

• Adopting a 'whole system' approach to 
tackling complex issues. 

• Introduction of academies. 

• Establishment of Health and Wellbeing 
Board. 

• 'Total Family' strategic work 
programme. 

• Implementing the Prevention and Early 
Intervention Strategy. 

 • Performance measures set out for each 
area of the Corporate Strategy. 

Tier 1: Lancashire County Council Management Team meetings 

• Transfer of public health 
responsibilities, staff and finance from 
the NHS to the county council, including 
establishment of public health boards. 

• NHS Clinical Commissioning Consortia.  

• Local Government Resource Review: 
business rate retention proposal. 

• Judicial review of revised adult social 
care policies. 

• Lancashire Enterprise Partnership and 
submission of the bid for enterprise 
zone status. 

• Partnership working with the districts 
and unitary authorities. 

• Community budgets and community 
safety, Total Family and Total Place. 

• Pilot group on complex families. 

• Superfast broadband. 

• Three tier forums. 

• Reablement – additional capacity. 

• Rationalisation/ closure of household 
waste recycling centres.  

• 'In-flight' projects within OCL. 

• Management of information requests 
under the Freedom of Information Act.  

• Corporate accommodation and 
supporting requirements. 

• Staff training programme.  

• Analysis of the staff survey results. 

• HR reports monitoring key concerns.  

• The council's financial position.  

• Key stage 2 exam results. 

Tier 1: Information provided to the chief executive and leader 

    • Quarterly safeguarding scorecard and 
related accountability reporting relating 
to children.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 49



Schedule of the council's key issues arising over the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 

2 

 

Emerging issues affecting the council 
and its services in the future 

New projects and current service 
developments within the council 

Current issues or developments within 
the council's existing services 

On-going provision of the council's 
services 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Tier 2: Adult and Community Services Directorate Senior Management Team meetings 

• Failure of Southern Cross' care homes 
business, and care issues at Castle 
Beck's homes (nationally). 

• Older People's Day Time Support 
Strategic Vision. 

• Integration of primary, community and 
acute services in a transitional care 
pathway – vision and development. 

• Future of the Employment Support 
Service, budget reductions, and the 
implications of 'fair access to care' 

• Production of 'local accounts' for adult 
social care. 

• Use of ISSIS and implications of the 
integration of FACE onto ISSIS. 

• Three tier forums. 

• Governance arrangements for oversight 
of multiple programmes and projects 
relating to personal social care and 
commissioning, and engagement teams 
(including prioritisation and resource 
allocation). 

• Improvement of coordination of jointly 
funded mental health care packages. 

• Dementia services and implementation 
of the national Dementia Strategy. 

• Specialist rehabilitation services 
commissioning. 

• Care Connect extended hours. 

• Delivery of personalisation. 

• Mental health complex cases. 

• Management of the complaints process. 

• Workforce planning. • Complaints and customer feedback. 

• Financial monitoring. 

Tier 2: Children and Young People's Directorate Leadership Team meetings 

• The Munro review of child protection. • Young carers' early support initiative. 

• Development of short and long term 
foster care for children with disabilities. 

• Support to three tier forums. 

• Development of directorate business 
plan. 

• Development of children and parenting 
support services and children's centres: 
co-location of services, integration of 
management structures, more 
integrated support and rationalisation of 
buildings. 

• Proposals to close children's residential 
homes: evaluation criteria. 

• Safeguarding improvement plan: 
embedding the common assessment 
framework within all agencies; meeting 
National Standards for young people 
remanded or sentenced. 

• Establishment of a directorate 
emergency planning and response 
group. 

• Delegation of funding to school budgets 
relating to statements of special 
educational needs. 

• Procedures and responsibilities relating 
to elective home education. 

• Changes to the SEN and Disability 
Transport Policy to improve policy, 
planning and procurement processes. 

• Improvements to social care data 
capture, storage and distribution. 

 

• Peer review of the directorate. 

• Review of the fostering service (mock 
inspection). 

• Delivering the implementation model for 
work with families with complex needs 
and vulnerable adolescents. 

• Monitoring the directorate business 
plan. 

• Health and safety checks in all 
residential children's homes. 

• School provision in rural areas. 

• Accommodation strategy for children's 
social care. 

• Locality working. 

• Sickness absence management. 

• Budget monitoring, including cost 
savings from efficiencies/ service 
reductions, and forward forecasts. 

• Key stage 2 results data.  

• School staff and pupil RIDDOR accident 
statistics. 

• Statistics and action re children missing 
education. 

• Independent Review Officer's annual 
reports and action plans on 
safeguarding and on children looked 
after. 

P
age 50



Schedule of the council's key issues arising over the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 

3 

 

Emerging issues affecting the council 
and its services in the future 

New projects and current service 
developments within the council 

Current issues or developments within 
the council's existing services 

On-going provision of the council's 
services 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Tier 2: Joint meeting of Children and Young People's Directorate Leadership Team and Adult and Community Services Directorate Senior Management Team 

 • Improvements to the transition of care 
from childhood to adulthood. 

   

Tier 2: Environment Directorate Management Team meetings 

• Objections to proposals for the disposal 
of low level radioactive waste at Clifton 
Marsh Landfill site. 

• Response to the DCLG's consultation 
on the 'planning guarantee' and 
information. 

• Response to the DfT's consultation on 
high speed rail. 

• DfT consultation on UK aviation. 

• Government white paper on the 
environment. 

• Car parking in Clitheroe. 

• Pavement parking. 

• Open Golf Tournament, Lytham. 

• Pennine Reach rapid transit scheme 
(£2.5m contribution). 

• Heysham M6 link. 

• Local Transport Plan and 
Implementation Plan. 

• Broughton bypass/ roundabout. 

• Permit scheme for street and highways 
works. 

• Water management partnership for the 
Fylde. 

• Renewable energy. 

• Policy re unauthorised encampments. 

• Street lighting column replacement and 
energy use. 

• Lighting on the M65. 

• Waste acceptance testing. 

• Closure of household waste recycling 
centres.  

• Guild Wheel progress. 

• Design Group relocation. 

• Options for provision of County Analysts 
services. 

• Road safety: strategic framework and 
Road Safety Strategy; Road Safety 
Partnership. 

• 20 mph zones. 

• Traffic implications of the Lostock Hall 
Gas Works site. 

• Winter roads service. 

• Amendments to the Area North 
Highway Team. 

• Park and Ride scheme. 

• Phasing of the capital programme. 

• Use of The Regulation of Investigatory 
Powers Act (RIPA) by inspectors. 

• Directorate lone working procedures. 

• Acceptance of grants for school cycling 
links. 

• Agreement with service supplier for the 
pursuit of illegal money lenders within 
Lancashire. 

• Service-specific internal audit reviews. 

• Analysis of the staff survey results, 
including focus groups. 

• Staff learning and development 
programme and plans. 

• Staff recognition and communication. 

• The directorate's new integrated 
management system; health and safety. 

• Sickness management and procedures. 

• Information requirements re 
greenhouse gas emissions from the 
council's estate.  

• Residual Equal Pay Review issues.  

• Implementation of the capital 
programme. 

• Pothole repairs. 

Tier 2: Lancashire County Commercial Group Senior Management Team meetings 

  • Creation of the procurement centre of 
excellence: transfer of staff. 

• Restructure of care services and related 
savings.  

• Restructure of the Integrated Transport 
Unit. 

• Development of the 'one team' 
approach with Environment Directorate.  

• Service improvement meetings. 

• Investment in care home maintenance 
(£3 million). 

• On-going commercial position with 
schools, residential and non-residential 
care, procurement of food stocks. 

• Payroll coding and financial reporting 
against budgets. 

• Sickness management and procedures. 

• Analysis of the staff survey results.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 51



Schedule of the council's key issues arising over the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 

4 

 

Emerging issues affecting the council 
and its services in the future 

New projects and current service 
developments within the council 

Current issues or developments within 
the council's existing services 

On-going provision of the council's 
services 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Tier 2: Cross-tier, cross-directorate working group: Performance Working Group Executive (this information is also shared closely with the leader). 

    • Recovery plans for: 

• Reductions in children killed or 
seriously injured on the county's 
roads. 

• Reduction in youth offending and 
reoffending rates. 

• Increased library visitor numbers. 

• Percentage of potholes filled within 
30 days. 

• 21 indicators that failed their targets at 
the end of 2010/11. 

Tier 3: Management teams within the Environment Directorate – Performance Management (quarterly) 

 • Performance framework 2011/12. 

• Single data list. 

• Review of the performance 
management framework.  

• County councillor perception survey: 
responses to councillors. 

• Public perception survey. 

 • Pothole repairs. 

• Road safety. 

• Waste recovery and disposal. 

• Street lighting. 

• Trading standards. 

• Public transport. 

• Capital projects. 

• Complaints. 

• Sickness absence. 

• Financial monitoring against budget. 

Tier 3: Management teams within the Environment Directorate – Environment and public protection services Management Team (every two weeks, approximately) 

• Preston Guild stewardship. 

• Pavement parking. 

• Open Golf Tournament, Lytham. 

• Development of the Local Transport 
Plan and Implementation Plan, and 
consultation. 

• Guild Wheel. 

• One Team approach with LCCG in 
relation to Highways. 

• Reduction in the Carbon Reduction 
programme. 

• Rationalisation/ closure of household 
waste recycling centres.  

• Relocation of the Design Group. 

• Restructuring of procurement and 
accounts payable staff into OCL. 

• Changes to Trading Standards 
structure. 

• Improvement in VIP responses and 
amendments to the system. 

• Street lighting energy costs. 

• Legal issue elsewhere with potential 
impact on CRB checks and references. 

• Review by OCL of highway asset 
systems. 

• Budget monitoring. 

• Ending of Equal Pay Review pay 
protection.  

• Voluntary redundancy and succession 
planning. 

• Absence management procedure. 

• Staff training and development. 

• Staff survey results and focus groups. 

• Recruitment, placement and induction 
of graduate trainees. 

• Health and safety: firewardens. 

• Pothole repairs. 

• Reported instances of flooding. 

• Street lighting repairs. 

 

P
age 52



Schedule of the council's key issues arising over the period 1 July to 30 September 2011 

5 

 

Emerging issues affecting the council 
and its services in the future 

New projects and current service 
developments within the council 

Current issues or developments within 
the council's existing services 

On-going provision of the council's 
services 

Monitoring of performance measures 

Tier 3: Management teams within the Environment Directorate – Strategy & Policy management team (every two weeks, approximately) 

 • Development of the 'Farington scheme' 
relating to transport planning. 

• Continuous improvement projects: 
workforce planning and the directorate's 
response to persistent environmental, 
health and deprivation issues.  

• Restructuring and staff gradings. 

• Capital apportionment for the next two 
years. 

• Health and safety of staff: office moves; 
agile working; development of 
directorate integrated management 
system. 

• Recruitment, placement and induction 
of graduate trainees. 

• Staff survey results and focus groups. 

• Absence management procedure. 

• Staff training and development. 

• Succession planning. 

 

Tier 3: Management teams within the Environment Directorate – Transportation and strategic highways management team (every two weeks, approximately) 

• National Road Safety Strategy.  

• Pavement parking (and the need for a 
risk assessment). 

• Bribery Act. 

• Broughton bypass. 

• Heysham M6 link. 

• Parking Services' move to the 
Customer Service Centre. 

• 20 mph zones. 

• Equality impact in public transport. 

• LCC responses to planning applications 
on highway issues. 

• Office moves: accommodation and agile 
working. 

• VIP response rates. 

• Staff survey results and focus groups. 

• Staff training and development. 

• Succession planning. 

• Team restructures. 

• Absence management procedure. 

• Use of blackberries and mobiles, and 
cancellation of unused contracts. 

• Budget monitoring. 

Tier 3: Property Group (every week, approximately) 

  • Assurance statements in relation to 
premises management (with specific 
queries arising in relation to asbestos 
and legionella, and vacant properties).  

• Finance and project management 
system: current system and proposals 
for its replacement. 

• Purchase of energy supplies. 

• Budget monitoring, debt collection, 
income projections. 

• Team restructuring. 

• Team skills and training. 

• Sickness absence monitoring and 
amended procedures. 

• Timely input of staff timesheets. 

• Staff survey results and focus groups. 

• Health and safety actions, including 
those relating to a specific contractor. 

• Achievement of accreditation to 
international quality management 
standard (BS EN ISO 9001:2008). 

• Changes to the legal status of agency 
workers. 

• Review of performance measures 
monitored. 

• Action plans arising from business 
plans. 

• Project monitoring, and exception/ 
variance reporting. 

 

P
age 53



P
age 54



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks Appendix C 

Risk Audit work undertaken 
  

Corporate risks  

Corporate governance  

• Members make inappropriate expense and 
allowance claims that bring the council into 
disrepute.  

• Members' expenses and allowances: audit 
plan 2010/11 

• Officers and members have personal interests 
in the council's business resulting in poor 
decision-making and/ or bringing the council 
into disrepute. 

• Declarations of interest, gifts and hospitality: 
audit plan 2010/11 

Information governance  

♦ Information quality is poor, and information is 
lost or mishandled, resulting in financial loss/ 
fines, service delivery failure, harm to 
individuals and reputational damage. 

• Information governance: audit plan 2010/11 

• Database security: audit plan 2011/12 

• Incident and problem management: audit 
plan 2011/12 

• Vulnerability management: audit plan 
2011/12 

• Data sharing with the council's partners results 
in the loss or misuse of information. 

• Data sharing: audit plan 2011/12 

Performance management  

♦ Failure to deliver the corporate strategy due to 
lack of ownership or of performance 
management. 

 

Business continuity  

♦ An unplanned event occurs and adversely 
impacts the council's service delivery. 

 

Legislative compliance  

• The council fails to comply with relevant 
legislation. 

• Audit plan 2011/12 

Allegations of fraud or other misconduct  

• The council's response to allegations of fraud or 
other misconduct is inadequate either to 
address actual instances or to deter others. 

• Audit plan 2011/12 

• Internal Audit's role in proactive counter fraud 
work 

Cross-service risks  

Safeguarding service users  

• The council employs staff with inappropriate 
police records to work alone with children or 
vulnerable adults.  

• Corporate CRB clearance process: audit plan 
2011/12 

• Provision of transport to service users is 
operated inefficiently with poor information to 
enable effective commissioning and 
decommissioning of services. 

• Review of SEN and accessible transport: 
audit plan 2011/12 

  

Page 55



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 

Risk Audit work undertaken 

Health and safety of staff  

• The council's employees are injured through 
avoidable accidents, and corporate health and 
safety procedures are not compliant with the 
law. 

• Corporate health and safety arrangements: 
audit plan 2010/11 

• Members of staff working alone are subject to 
physical abuse or accidents. 

• CYP: audit plan 2010/11 

• Environment: audit plan 2010/11 

• LCCG: audit plan 2010/11 

Working in partnership  

♦ Failure to deliver benefits to the council of 
working in partnership with BT plc, due to 
inadequate governance or management 
unfamiliarity with private sector partnership 
working. 

• Funds flows between the council and BT plc: 
audit plan 2011/12 

• The council's resources are committed to other 
organisations' objectives and the council is 
exposed to unnecessary financial risk. 

• The council's role as accountable body: audit 
plan 2010/11 

♦ Strategic and operational failures resulting from 
the failure of partnership working with the 
National Health Service. 

• Information sharing agreements (ACS): audit 
plan 2011/12 

• Children's mental health provision (CYP): 
audit plan 2011/12 

• Budget transfers: audit plan 2011/12 

Joint service provision  

• Provision of reablement services are 
uncoordinated and users are unable adequately 
to live at home. 

• Management and delivery of the reablement 
service: audit plan 2010/11 

Service specific risks  

• The council fails to comply with relevant 
legislation applicable to individual services. 

• Compliance testing of applicable legislation: 
audit plan 2011/12 

Adult and Community Services  

♦ Unexpected death or serious injury of an adult 
service user. 

• Case management arrangements: audit plan 
2010/11 

• Safeguarding vulnerable adults: audit plan 
2010/11 

♦ Death or serious injury of a staff member 
working with adult service users. 

 

♦ Reduced choice in the market for service 
providers to older people leading to higher 
costs and poorer solutions for some service 
users. 

 

• Vulnerable adults' finances are misappropriated 
or misused. 

• Safeguarding vulnerable adults' finances: 
audit plan 2010/11 

• Fair access to care criteria are inconsistently 
applied across user groups 

• Fair access to care: audit plan 2011/12 

Page 56



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 

Risk Audit work undertaken 

♦ Ineffective engagement with the voluntary, 
community and faith sector (VCFS), leading to 
poor value for money from the funding provided 
and potential challenge where funding distorts 
competition in service provision. 

 

 

• Users' needs for community equipment are not 
met effectively, and at excessive cost.  

• Community equipment: audit plan 2010/11 

• Non residential preferred providers are no 

longer fit for purpose in light of CQC 
inspection criteria and changes resulting 
from self directed models of support. 

• Preferred provider payments: audit plan 
2011/12 

• Commissioning and procurement schemes 
2010/11 

• Payments through the payment and monitoring 
system (PAMS) and the non residential care 
system (NRCS) are made inappropriately. 

• PAMS and NRCS compliance testing: audit 
plan 2011/12 

Children and Young People  

♦ Inability to deliver effective children's social care 
services arising from system or process failure. 

• Children's social care case management: 
audit plan 2011/12 

• Lancashire's children looked after outside the 
county: audit plan 2011/12 

• Agency placements: audit plan 2010/11 

♦ Death or serious injury of a child known to the 
council. 

• Safeguarding children's transport: audit plan 
2010/11 

♦ Failure in schools' and other educational 
setttings' performance. 

• Financial and thematic school audits are 
undertaken as part of every audit plan. 

• ICT support to schools: audit plan 2011/12 

♦ Failure to achieve the council's objectives 
related to children, young adults and families, 
arising from inspection failure. 

• File inspection audit: addition to audit plan 
2011/12 

• Emergency payments for families in crisis are 
made unnecessarily or for inappropriate 
amounts. 

• Emergency payments: audit plan 2011/12 

• Grants are made to third party service providers 
unnecessarily or for inappropriate amounts, or 
the service is not provided as intended. 

• Grant monitoring: audit 2011/12 

• Sure Start Children's Centres: audit plan 
2011/12 

• Fostering payments and adoption 
allowances: audit plan 2010/11 

Environment  

♦ Corporate manslaughter on the highway. • Corporate manslaughter on the highway: 
audit plan 2010/11 

• Injury to members of the public if closed petrol 
stations are allowed to deteriorate and 
contaminate the local area or present a risk of 
explosions. 

• Petroleum safety: audit plan 2010/11 

  

Page 57



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 

Risk Audit work undertaken 

• Members of the public may be exposed to 
contamination if closed landfill sites deteriorate. 

• Closed landfill sites: audit plan 2010/11 

♦ Surface water flooding.  

♦ Loss of highway infrastructure due to flooding.  

♦ Financial costs and reputational damage arising 
from the failure of the waste PFI contract. 

• PFI billing model, data management and 
budget forecasting: audit plan 2010/11 

♦ Failure of public transport contracts.  

• Incorrect payments are made to bus service 
operators or to travel concession authorities for 
concessionary travel. 

• Concessionary travel: audit plan 2011/12 

• The costs of highways damages caused by 
members of the public are not adequately 
recovered. 

• Highways damages: audit plan 2010/11 

• Failures in project management cause projects 
to be delivered late or over budget. 

• Project management: audit plan 2010/11 

• Developers' contributions to highways projects 
(under s278 of the Highways Act) are not fully 
utilised, or are inadequate to cover the costs of 
works required. 

• Development control s278: audit plan 
2009/10 

• The council is unaware of funding available to 
support development (under s106 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act) or fails fully to utilise 
this funding. 

• Development control s106: audit plan 
2009/10 

• Contractors receive full payment whilst work is 
still outstanding or inadequate. 

• Audit work on contactors' final accounts is 
undertaken annually. 

Lancashire County Commercial Group  

♦ Serious health and safety failure including food 
hygiene, involving an employee, service user or 
member of the public, resulting in costs/ fines, 
business disruption and loss of reputation. 

 

• Members of staff working with potentially 
dangerous machinery are injured during the 
course of their duties. 

• LCCG' engineering and catering services' 
health and safety arrangements: audit plan 
2010/11  

♦ Unexpected death or serious injury of an adult 
service user. (Risk repeated from ACS section). 

• Medication and care planning in older 
people's residential homes: Audit plan 
2010/11. 

• The council employs staff with inappropriate 
police records to work alone with children 
benefiting from the council's transport 
arrangements. 

• CRB clearance process within LCCG relating 
to transport: audit plan 2011/12 

• Management of the schools catering services is 
impaired by inadequate information resulting 
from the failure of the supporting ICT system. 

• Saffron catering management system: audit 
plan 2010/11 

  

Page 58



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 

Risk Audit work undertaken 

Economic Development  

♦ Lancashire fails to influence national distribution 
of resources through the Lancashire Local 
Enterprise Partnership (LEP) because its 'voice' 
is uncoordinated or it fails to engage business 
leaders in shaping and delivering the county's 
priorities. 

 

Customer Service Centre  

• The customer access data system is insecure 
and operational support is inadequate to ensure 
service. 

• Acorn system: audit plan 2010/11 

• Blue badges (issued to disabled drivers) are 
misappropriated. 

• Audit plan 2011/12 and investigation 2010/11 

Risks addressed in common  

Financial controls  

♦ Failure to deliver budget savings, due to 
inadequate project management procedures, 
legal challenge or unforeseen demographic 
change. 

 

• Risks associated with grant income, service 
income, payments for goods and services, 
payroll, cash and treasury management, 
recording and reporting the council's financial 
position. 

• Audit work on these areas is undertaken 
annually. 

• Commissioning, procurement and purchasing 
are non compliant with law and the council's 
policies, and may be challenged by 
unsuccessful suppliers. 

• Purchasing: audit plan 2010/11 

• Tendering: audit plan 2010/11 

ICT controls  

• The councils network and user management 
system allow unauthorised system use, data 
access and amendment. 

• Network management and Active Directory: 
audit plan 2010/11 

• Changes to the council's ICT systems result in 
service disruptions and system failures. 

• Change management: audit plan 2010/11 

• Failure of the council's data centre as a result of 
inadequate physical and environmental 
protection. 

• Data centre: audit plan 2011/12 

Estate management  

• The council's properties are inadequately 
maintained and become unfit for purpose or 
present a health hazard to users. 

• Premises management: audit plan 2010/11 
and 2011/12 

• Property maintenance: audit plan 2010/11 

• Contractors receive full payment whilst work is 
still outstanding. 

• Audit work on contactors' final accounts is 
undertaken annually. 

  

Page 59



Preliminary schedule of the council's underlying risks 

Risk Audit work undertaken 

Human resources  

♦ Shortages of key workforce skills, workers, and 
leaders resulting from inadequate workforce 
recruitment and retention relating to children 
and young people's services. (This risk was 
raised in relation to the CYP workforce, but could 
equally be applied to the whole of the council's 
workforce.) 

 

• Risks associated with appointments, 
redeployments, promotions, re-grading, 
restructuring, leavers, redundancies and 
retirements. 

• Redeployments: audit plan 2011/12 

• Redundancies: audit plan 2011/12 

• Staff are absent to an unacceptable degree with 
related costs and disruption to services. 

• Absence management: audit plan 2010/11 

Asset management  

• The council's assets are under-utilised, 
inadequately managed or poorly maintained, 
and are not appropriately accounted for. 

• Vehicle assets: audit plan 2011/12 

• Property assets: audit plan 2011/12 

• Capital accounting: audit plan 2011/12 

• ICT assets: audit plan 2010/11 

 
 
 

♦– risk identified from the council's risk register as at 27 June 2011 

• – risk identified by directors in discussion with the Internal Audit Service   
 
 

Page 60



Schedule of the council's underlying risks as at 27 June 2011 Appendix D 

 
 

Risk: taken from the council's risk 
register as at 27 June 2011 

Score 
without 
controls 

Outline of controls Score with 
controls 

Rank 
before 
control 

Rank 
after 

control 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

  

• Serious health and safety failure 
including food hygiene, involving an 
employee, service user or member of 
the public, resulting in costs/ fines, 
business disruption and loss of 
reputation. 

5 4 20 • Health and safety management system, certified to 
OHSAS 18001. 

• Regular Integrated Management System (IMS) 
audits. 

• Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points 
documentation, and training for staff. 

5 3 15 =1 1 

• Inability to deliver effective children's 
social care services arising from system 
or process failure. 

5 4 20 • Data Capture, Storage and Distribution project 
board will ensure all files are scanned and indexed. 

4 3 12 =1 2 

• Unexpected death or serious injury of an 
adult service user. 

5 3 15 • Lancashire Safeguarding Adults Board, supported 
by governance arrangements. 

• Comprehensive risk assessments and health and 
safety procedures in place for in-house service 
provision. 

• Staff training programme. 

• Serious case review procedures. 

5 2 10 =3 =3 

• Death or serious injury of a staff member 
working with adult service users. 

5 3 15 • Lone Worker Policy, risk assessments and health 
and safety procedures. 

• On-call arrangements, use of mobile phones, 
safety alarms, virtual whiteboard to track staff 
whereabouts, handover arrangements. 

• Risk assessment flag in ISSIS. 

5 2 10 =3 =3 

 

 

         

P
age 61



Schedule of the council's underlying risks as at 27 June 2011 

    
 

Risk: taken from the council's risk 
register as at 27 June 2011 

Score 
without 
controls 

Outline of controls Score with 
controls 

Rank 
before 
control 

Rank 
after 

control 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

  

• Information quality is poor, and 
information is lost or mishandled, 
resulting in financial loss/ fines, service 
delivery failure, harm to individuals and 
reputational damage. 

4 4 16 • Corporate Information Governance Group. 

• Directorate Information Champions. 

• Guidance, policies and procedures available. 

• Security controls and encryption. 

• Statements of conformity, spot checks and security 
breach procedures. 

• Publication Scheme. 

3 3 9 =2 =4 

• Death or serious injury of a child known 
to the council. 

5 3 15 • Multi-agency Safeguarding Board, with supporting 
safeguarding procedures. 

• Case review mechanisms in place. 

• Monitoring of children subject to child protection 
plans. 

• Training and support for staff. 

• Panels assess lessons learned and disseminate 
learning to practitioners. 

3 3 9 =3 =4 

• An unplanned event occurs and 
adversely impacts the council's service 
delivery. 

5 3 15 • Corporate Contingencies Group, which oversees 
business continuity planning. 

• Directorate Emergency Liaison Team. 

• Reporting system established through directorate 
structures. 

3 3 9 =3 =4 

• Failure in schools' and other educational 
setttings' performance. 

4 5 20 • Early warning system, monitoring by School 
Improvement Challenge Board. 

• Early years only: consultants use Quality Audit 
Tool. 

2 4 8 =1 5 

P
age 62



Schedule of the council's underlying risks as at 27 June 2011 

    
 

Risk: taken from the council's risk 
register as at 27 June 2011 

Score 
without 
controls 

Outline of controls Score with 
controls 

Rank 
before 
control 

Rank 
after 

control 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

  

• Strategic and operational failures 
resulting from the failure of partnership 
working with the National Health 
Service. 

4 4 16 • Joint funded posts and integrated delivery teams. 

• Work to maintain relationships. 

2 3 6 =2 =6 

• Reduced choice in the market for 
service providers to older people leading 
to higher costs and poorer solutions for 
some service users. 

4 4 16 • Robust commissioning and procurement system. 

• Liaison with service providers to understand their 
business models. 

• Use of a range of providers. 

2 3 6 =2 =6 

• Failure to deliver budget savings, due to: 

• Inadequate project management 
procedures 

• Legal challenge 

• Demographic change. 

4 3 12 • Financial and performance monitoring by 
Management Team. 

• Financial and performance monitoring by 
Directorate management teams. 

• Directorate delivery plans. 

3 2 6 =4 =6 

• Surface water flooding. 3 4 12 • Surface Water Management Plan, with prioritised 
action to reduce risk. 

2 3 6 =4 =6 

• Failure to achieve the council's 
objectives related to children, young 
adults and families, arising from 
inspection failure. 

3 3 9 • Action plans monitored by Directorate Leadership 
Team and Safeguarding Steering Group. 

• Service plan and performance management 
framework. 

• Directorate compliance audit team undertakes a 
programme of compliance inspections. 

• Inspection preparation group in place; mock 
inspections. 

• Periodic peer reviews. 

3 2 6 =5 =6 

P
age 63



Schedule of the council's underlying risks as at 27 June 2011 

    
 

Risk: taken from the council's risk 
register as at 27 June 2011 

Score 
without 
controls 

Outline of controls Score with 
controls 

Rank 
before 
control 

Rank 
after 

control 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

  

• Failure to deliver the corporate strategy 
due to: 

• Lack of ownership 

• Lack of performance management. 

3 3 9 • Monitoring by the Performance Working Group 
Executive. 

• Performance management framework identifies 
under-performance and ensures recovery plans 
are prepared and implemented. 

2 2 4 =5 =7 

• Lancashire fails to influence national 
distribution of resources through the 
Lancashire Local Enterprise Partnership 
(LEP) because: 

• Its 'voice' is uncoordinated 

• It fails to engage key business 
leaders in shaping and delivering the 
county's priorities. 

3 3 9 • LEP governance arrangements. 

• Shadow business leadership group. 

• Economic Development Framework. 

2 2 4 =5 =7 

• Failure to deliver benefits to the council 
of working in partnership with BT plc, 
due to: 

• Inadequate governance  

• Management unfamiliarity with 
private sector partnership working. 

3 3 9 • Cabinet Committee on the strategic partnership.  2 1 3 =5 =8 

• Loss of highway infrastructure due to 
flooding. 

4 2 8 • Annual general inspections of high risk structures. 

• Principal Inspections of high risk structures every 
six years. 

• Scour inspections of high risk bridges every 2-3 
years, with superficial inspections of high risk 
bridges immediately following high rainfall events. 

3 1 3 =6 =8 

P
age 64



Schedule of the council's underlying risks as at 27 June 2011 

    
 

Risk: taken from the council's risk 
register as at 27 June 2011 

Score 
without 
controls 

Outline of controls Score with 
controls 

Rank 
before 
control 

Rank 
after 

control 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

 

Im
p

a
c

t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

 

T
o

ta
l 

  

• Shortages of key workforce skills, 
workers, and leaders resulting from 
inadequate workforce recruitment and 
retention relating to children and young 
people's services. 

3 3 9 • Children's Workforce Strategy. 

• Leadership development programme. 

• Career pathways and Talent Pool programme. 

• Work-based recruitment initiatives. 

• Training and support opportunities provided. 

• Flexible working and staff well-being programmes. 

2 1 2 =5 =9 

• Financial costs and reputational damage 
arising from the failure of the waste PFI 
contract. 

4 2 8 • Close monitoring of performance against 
operational and financial targets. 

• Use of service risk register for more detailed risk 
mitigation. 

2 1 2 =6 =9 

• Ineffective engagement with the 
voluntary, community and faith sector 
(VCFS), leading to poor value for money 
from the funding provided and potential 
challenge where funding distorts 
competition in service provision. 

3 2 6 • Assessments panel assesses grant funding. 

• VCFS commissioning framework. 

2 1 2 =7 =9 

• Failure of public transport contracts. 3 2 6 • Close monitoring of public transport operators. 2 1 2 =7 =9 

• Corporate manslaughter on the highway. 3 2 6 • Highway safety inspections at set intervals. 

• Annual skid resistance surveys. 

• Bi-annual bridge inspections. 

• Annual review of highest risk routes. 

• Monitoring of highway slopes and embankments. 

2 1 2 =7 =9 

 

P
age 65



P
age 66



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
none 

 
Internal Audit Service progress report 
Appendices A, B and C refer. 
 
Contact for further information: 
Ruth Lowry, 01772 5 34898. County Treasurer's Group, 
ruth.lowry@lancashire.gov.uk  
 

 
Executive Summary 

In the context of fulfilling its responsibility to monitor the adequacy and effectiveness 
of the Internal Audit Service, the committee is asked to consider the Internal Audit 
Service’s progress report for the year to date (Appendix A), the detailed analysis of 
assurance assignments for the year to date (Appendix B), and the supporting 
information regarding resource inputs (Appendix C).  

 
Recommendation 
 
The Audit Committee is asked to consider the internal audit progress report for the 
nine months to 31 December 2011. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
The Audit Committee’s terms of reference state that the head of internal audit will 
provide a progress report summarising the following, and this has been achieved as 
follows: 
 

Matters to be included in the 
progress report 

How these matters have been addressed 

i) work performed (and a 
comparison with work 
planned); 

See Appendices A, B and C to this report. 

ii) key issues emerging from 
internal audit work; 

The issues arising from our work are reported in 
Appendix A. 

iii)  management response to 
audit recommendations; 

We have begun to follow up the matters raised in 
our audit work in previous years to confirm that 
agreed recommendations have been implemented. 

 
Consultations 
 
Not applicable. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 67



 
 

Matters to be included in the 
progress report 

How these matters have been addressed 

iv) changes to the audit plan 
for the period; and 

We are not proposing any significant changes to 
our audit plan but some adjustments have been 
made where work is no longer appropriate, and 
where the resource inputs and timing of some 
assignments have altered. Appendix B to this report 
provides information where audit work in the plan 
for the year has been deferred, and conversely 
where additional reviews have been added to the 
plan. 

v) any resourcing issues 
affecting the delivery of 
internal audit objectives. 

Fluctuations in internal audit resources are being 
managed and will not affect the audit plan for the 
County Council. 

 
Implications:  
 
None. 
 
Risk management 
 
This report is provided for information and consideration as part of the Audit 
Committee's role, which includes advising the Council on the adequacy of the 
council's strategic risk management processes. There are no risk management or 
other implications. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

Appendix A 

1 Introduction 

1.1 This report summarises the work undertaken during the nine months of the year 
to 31 December 2011 by the council's Internal Audit Service under the internal 
audit plan for 2011/12, and the work carried forward from the previous audit 
plan completed during the year. The findings included in this report have been 
agreed with executive directors and shared with the Management Team.  

Audit assurance  

1.2 Audit assurance is stated in the following terms: 

Full assurance: there is a sound system of internal control which is designed to 
meet the service objectives and controls are being consistently applied. 

Substantial assurance: there is a generally sound system of internal control, 
designed to meet the service objectives, and controls are generally being 
applied consistently. However some weakness in the design and/ or 
inconsistent application of controls put the achievement of particular objectives 
at risk.  

Limited assurance: weaknesses in the design and/ or inconsistent application 
of controls put the achievement of the service objectives at risk. 

No assurance: weaknesses in control and/ or consistent non-compliance with 
controls could result/ have resulted in failure to achieve the service objectives. 

1.3 The report below refers to the council's services as follows: 

Adult and Community Services Directorate:  ACS 

Children and Young People's Directorate:   CYP 

Environment Directorate:    Environment 

Lancashire County Commercial Group:  LCCG 

1.4 A full table of all the audit work planned for 2011/12 is included at Appendix B, 
setting out brief notes of the progress made on each project and the outcomes 
where work has been completed. It also clarifies where planned assignments 
have either been deferred into 2012/13, or removed from the plan, and where 
additional work has been included in the programme for the year. 

1.5 Where work is complete a brief summary of our findings is provided in section 2 
below. 

1.6 The Internal Audit Service continually reviews our own audit methodology and 
working practices and, during September, we reconsidered how we follow up 
our findings and the action plans we agree with management. A short summary 
of our current approach is set out in Section 3. 

2 Matters to report from internal audit work completed 
during the period 

2.1 This section of the report should be read in conjunction with the table 
provided in Appendix B to this report, which outlines the progress of each 
audit assignment in the audit plan for the year. 

Page 69



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

Risk management 

2.2 A separate report has been presented for the Audit committee setting out the 
proposals considered by Management Team relating to the way in which risk 
management will be addressed by the council.  

2.3 This report states that the council already manages its risks well in practice. It 
has not in the past always documented risks in the ways demanded by the 
external regulator, but action being taken by management teams across the 
council amounts to an effective ongoing process of risk identification, 
assessment and management. 

Lancashire Children's Safeguarding Board 

2.4 During July 2011 CYP was subject to a peer review of its safeguarding 
arrangements and its arrangements for children looked after by the council. The 
peer review team was brought together by the Local Government Improvement 
arm of the Local Government Group and their review was based on a 
framework focussing on five core good practice themes: outcomes; vision, 
strategy and leadership; working together; service delivery and effective 
practice; managing resources; and participation. 

2.5 The final letter from the Local Government Group set out summaries of the 
council's strengths and areas for consideration and concluded that:  

'Lancashire is an authority which shows great ambition. The morale of staff 
we met was good and there was a strong awareness of the direction of 
travel for the service area. Leadership at all levels is both strong and 
committed with a compelling long-term vision for Children’s Services. 
However, there are many plans in place which are at the inception stage 
and the authority must ensure it can deliver on these commitments within 
the three year financial strategy.' 

2.6 The full letter is available at: 
http://lccintranet/corporate/enewsviewer/index.asp?id=2011/10/03/66597&news
=422&page=pr&_ 

2.7 The Internal Audit Service's work on the Lancashire Safeguarding Children's 
Board (LSCB) therefore focussed on controls over the Board's budget, and we 
provided limited assurance over these. 

2.8 Adequate and effective systems and procedures are in place in relation to the 
annual budget-setting and approval process, approval of the training 
programme and related expenditure, budget monitoring and expenditure 
commitment, and the collection of partner funding contributions. However, 
although it is assumed that the LSCB will receive the same funding 
contributions from partners every year, there is no formal methodology or 
agreement in place that defines how the LSCB is funded and what contributions 
can be expected from partners in future financial years. 

2.9 Regular annual contributions make up the main part of the budget 
(approximately £530,000), and additional funds are also received that are 
specifically intended for serious case reviews and the child death overview 
panel. The regular contributions are based on previous financial years, and the 
original formula for calculating the contributions agreed at the LSCB's inception 
in 2004 is not now known. 

Page 70



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

Lone workers: Environment 

2.10 We have provided limited assurance in relation to lone workers within 
Environment (having also given limited assurance over the arrangements within 
LCCG).  

2.11 The council has detailed guidance to support its lone working policies and 
procedures, and generic risk assessments are available to all service teams on 
the Corporate Health and Safety Team intranet site. 

2.12 Most, but not all, service teams have established local policies and procedures 
for lone workers. However, lone working, home visiting, driving and building risk 
assessments are not routinely completed by service teams. Where these 
assessments are completed, they are not always regularly reviewed. Where 
lone working processes exist not all staff are aware of them or are following 
them.  

2.13 Like LCCG, Environment does not maintain a central record of lone workers or 
home workers and this information is held at operational/ service level, often 
only by individual team managers. Little personal information (for example car 
details) is held to facilitate assistance to staff in the event of an incident or 
accident. Home workers are also classified as lone workers but there is no 
regular review to ensure that their working conditions are, and remain, 
adequate. 

2.14 A number of different automated systems are used across the council to 
manage lone workers – for example the virtual whiteboard used by Trading 
Standards – but no single system has been developed and implemented. 

Partnership working and the council's role as accountable body 

2.15 The council is involved in a range of partnerships to assist in the delivery of 
services to the people of Lancashire. In some cases the council has taken on 
the role of accountable body for the partnership. The responsibilities of this role 
vary but generally relate to the exercise of proper financial control and ensuring 
compliance with specific financial management requirements, but may also 
extend to performance management and responsibility for ensuring the 
achievement of specific delivery outcomes. 

2.16 The council has established a process to commit the council to becoming an 
accountable body, including the county treasurer's approval that the role is 
acceptable. Without adequate and effective control of these processes the 
council may be exposed to unacceptable levels of financial, legal, or 
reputational risk. However like the more general requirements committing the 
council to any partnership, these requirements are not enforced and the county 
council has entered into partnerships without the required approvals. 

2.17 Once a partnership has been established, assessments both of the risks of 
being in partnership and of the partnership's own risks are not generally being 
undertaken. Information sharing agreements are not generally in place and, 
when they are, do not use the corporate format. 

Control of ICT costs as employees leave the council 

2.18 During the course of our work on lone workers, which includes home workers, it 
became apparent that the council is continuing to pay for home broadband 
facilities (and other ICT services such as mobile phones) for employees who 

Page 71



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

have now left the organisation or who no longer work from home. We have 
undertaken a considerable amount of data analysis to identify these employees 
and are now supporting managers across the council's directorates to ensure 
that ICT services are cancelled for employees and former employees who no 
longer require them. We have also provided details of our findings to the project 
manager who is currently reviewing the facilities still provided for staff who have 
left the organisation.  

Human resources controls: redeployment 

2.19 We have provided substantial assurance over the redeployment process. An 
effective system operates in relation to the availability of policy and procedures; 
allocation of the correct priority to employees at risk of redundancy; allocation of 
jobs to employees on the basis of priority; and control over advertising 
vacancies externally. 

2.20 The redeployment team has been very successful in keeping compulsory 
redundancies to a minimum. There is a good system in place to enable 
employees at risk of redundancy to apply for vacancies before the vacancies 
are advertised externally. The redeployment team proactively matches 
employees at risk of redundancy to vacancies, and regularly reports the position 
to the Management Team. 

Controls over the council's estate: strategic partnering 

2.21 During 2009/10 we gave substantial assurance in respect of the design and 
application of the systems in place for strategic partnering, including those to 
select partners and allocate work. However we were only able to give limited 
assurance in respect of the Property Group's ability to demonstrate the 
efficiencies gained from strategic partnering. 

2.22 Since then the Property Group has been subject to restructure and a number of 
staff have been redeployed, and there have also been delays in the modification 
of the Property Asset Management Information System and an ongoing review 
of the council's key systems by One Connect Ltd. Therefore, although key 
performance indicators are in place to enable review of partnering project 
performance, they have yet to be further developed to incorporate a comparison 
with tendered projects. 

Emergency payments to families ('section 17' payments) 

2.23 We have provided limited assurance over emergency payments to families. The 
controls over the administration of payments are not operating effectively and 
have been applied inconsistently, and inappropriate expenditure has been 
charged to the budget. During 2010/11 a budget of £371,000 was set, but 
£745,000 was actually spent. Local judgement of appropriate expenditure is 
inconsistent across the county and the districts in the north and east of the 
council accounted for approximately 25% each of the total expenditure, whilst 
50% was incurred in the south.  

2.24 The directorate has now established arrangements to ensure that each of the 
district managers routinely reviews and authorises the expenditure incurred and 
we will re-review this area and the action plan agreed with management during 
2012/13. Expenditure on emergency payments will become increasingly 
prominent as more social care funding is to be transferred by central 

Page 72



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

government to the county council, and it will be important to ensure that this 
funding is consistently applied to local needs. 

Management of children's social care referrals 

2.25 We have provided limited assurance over the controls in place to manage the 
referral of children's social care cases. Controls should be strengthened and 
managers are now addressing the issues raised. 

2.26 At the time of our work, 15 former employees remained as ceased users on 
ISSIS (users who have been deleted from the system) but 47 cases were 
allocated to them. It has been confirmed to us that each of these cases was 
being addressed by at least one other, current, social worker (or, in one case, 
was awaiting closure) and appropriate cover was therefore provided. Three of 
these 47 cases had also been allocated to managers who had also left and 
ceased on ISSIS. 

2.27 Whilst none of the service users have been placed at risk of harm the significant 
risk remains that children may not be appropriately reallocated to social workers 
as those caring for them leave the council.  

2.28 We were unable to reconcile the total number of cases received into the Care 
Connect team from the Customer Service Centre and other referral sources (for 
example the Children and Family Court Advisory and Support Service and local 
administrative teams). For the period April to June 2011, 7,406 cases were 
received and assessed by the Care Connect team.  

2.29 For the same period we were also unable to reconcile the number of cases 
between Care Connect and ISSIS. Of the discrepancies, 46 were allocated to 
the incorrect service teams, nine were assessed as requiring an initial 
assessment, which has not been carried out or completed, and two cases 
assessed by Care Connect do not appear on ISSIS management reports. 
Conversely, two cases were logged on ISSIS that appear to have by-passed 
Care Connect. 

2.30 A detailed examination of a sample of 45 case referrals received during April to 
June 2011 confirmed that the majority of cases are assessed within prescribed 
timescales, and the details are documented on ISSIS. However there were four 
exceptions in our sample.  Three initial assessments missed the 10-day 
deadline (two by just one day, but one was completed 15 days after the 
deadline), and one initial assessment was still incomplete but was already 10 
days overdue at the time of the testing. In addition, three cases were assessed 
and the outcomes authorised by the same person. 

2.31 We have discussed our detailed findings with management and have been 
invited to the next quarterly service meeting to discuss and evaluate progress 
against the action plan. 

2.32 We have in recent years undertaken a lot of work on the ISSIS system itself, 
and have reported that substantial technical amendments are required to the 
way in which user access to the system is managed. At this point the council is 
working with One Connect Ltd to assess the need for, and specification of, a 
new social care information management system. 

Page 73



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

 

Schools 

2.33 We have completed 36 school audits as part of the 2011/12 audit plan. A 
summary of the assurance we have provided in relation to each school is set 
out in the table below.  

School type Number 
of audits 

Level of assurance 

Full Substantial Limited None 

High school 5 0 4 1 0 

Primary school 31 2 27 1 1 

Total 36 2 31 2 1 

2.34 The level of assurance we are providing continues to compare favourably with 
that we gave during 2010/11 since, this year, the schools we have visited have 
been selected on an assessment of their risks, but few specific concerns have 
been raised with us. 

2.35 We have given only limited assurance to one school, and we have met with the 
headteacher and the chair of governors to discuss this. We are working closely 
with the headteacher to ensure the action plan is implemented and have also 
provided a copy of our report to the CYP Directorate Special Support Group 
who will provide additional support to the school.  

2.36 Where a school received either limited or no assurance during 2010/11 we will 
undertake a follow-up audit to ensure that appropriate action has been taken by 
the school and offer further support. We have now followed up the action taken 
in seven of the 12 schools who received limited or no assurance last year and 
have reported the findings to the headteachers and chairs of governors. 
Satisfactory progress has been made by these schools in implementing the 
actions they agreed. 

2.37 We issued an audit newsletter to all the county's schools in early July, 
summarising the key issues we identified during our 2010/11 audits and 
including links to guidance and best practice. We have almost completed a 
thematic audit of data protection in schools which has raised a number of areas 
where schools are non compliant. Our report will be issued via the schools 
portal in January 2012 and will include links to best practice documentation. We 
will also begin thematic audits of procurement and unofficial school funds in 
January 2012. 

Waste PFI budget: budget forecasting 

2.38 We have provided limited assurance in respect of the system in place to enable 
realistic strategic forecasting and monitoring of the PFI waste project budget. 
Whilst an adequately designed framework of controls is now in place, there 
were weaknesses in budget forecasting and checks over the contractor's 
invoices raised in 2010/11, as well as in the development of the 2011/12 waste 
PFI budget. 

2.39 During 2010/11 several key staff previously involved in the development of the 
project either left the council or moved to other posts. The officers involved 
since mid 2010/11 have reviewed the processes in place and a number of the 

Page 74



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

issues we have identified relate to control weaknesses that have since been 
resolved. 

2.40 In general, there are adequate and effective systems and procedures in place to 
support budget forecasting and reporting and to review and adjust budget 
forecasts throughout the year. However we identified several issues that should 
be considered in respect of 2011/12 and future year's budgets. In particular, the 
2011/12 approved budget for waste recycling payments to district councils was 
underfunded by over £190,000 and may also be significantly underfunded in the 
budgets prepared for 2012/13 and 2013/14 because an incorrect inflation factor 
was applied during budget preparation. 

2.41 The 2011/12 budget allocations for waste flows and ramp-up costs were 
inadequately supported by working papers or other documentation and 
allocations may therefore be inaccurate, based on inappropriate assumptions, 
and lead to unreliable forecasting. The directorate is developing a budget 
forecasting tool which will determine whether the waste flow and ramp-up 
budget allocations are sufficient or require adjustment. 

2.42 There were significant changes to budget projections from month to month 
during 2010/11, which impeded effective planning. The development of the 
budget forecasting tool will also help to minimise such unexpected changes in 
budget forecasts. 

3 Investigations and counter fraud work 

Special investigations 

3.1 We are working closely with the Human Resources team to ensure that our 
approach to investigations is consistent and supports the council's disciplinary 
procedures as effectively as possible. 

3.2 We have undertaken a considerable amount of work recently to support 
management in investigating their controls over the disposal of scrap metal by 
the council. This has arisen in part due to concerns brought to our attention by 
whistle-blowers and this work is continuing. 

3.3 After more than four years our investigation into the actions of a headteacher in 
east Lancashire has drawn to a close. Our investigation and subsequent 
witness statements focussed on the school’s public funding, unofficial school 
funds and the school’s after-school club and nursery. A disciplinary panel 
dismissed the head teacher for gross misconduct in November 2008 and 
decisions were made, after appeals by the headteacher, by an employment 
tribunal and the General Teaching Council in September 2011. 

3.4 The employment tribunal found that the claimant was fairly dismissed. The 
General Teaching Council sanctioned the Headteacher with a conditional 
registration order limiting his permission to undertake financial responsibilities 
within any school in which he is employed. 

Counter fraud activity 

3.5 We have re-drafted the council's whistle-blowing policy and have been working 
with the council's Communications team to ensure that this is released and 
publicised to all staff. Similarly, we have aligned the schools' whistle-blowing 
policy with the council's and the schools' policy will also be re-issued early in 
2012. 

Page 75



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

3.6 We regularly use data analysis to identify schools that have not banked dinner 
income regularly, and investigate these. We have made six unannounced visits 
to schools and at one school have found that income (of approximately £3,800) 
is indeed missing. The school secretary has been suspended and an 
investigation is ongoing. 

3.7 We are also continuing to investigate the data matches generated by the Audit 
Commission's National Fraud Initiative and this will be completed early in 2012. 
As noted in September, there has been a significant increase in the number of 
matches produced from this exercise and this is set out below. 

 

Area of risk Number of matches Examples of risks addressed by data 

matches 
2008/09 2010/11 

Creditors   4,259 18,520 Possible duplicate payments; overpayment 

of VAT; employees with a business interest. 

Blue badges 

(parking permits) 

  2,618   2,212 Use of the badge by someone other than 

the registered holder after their death. 

Payroll   1,091   4,169 Employees with additional employment; 

housing benefit claimants; employees' right 

to work within the UK. 

Pension   1,849   1,972 Claimants with additional employment 

affecting their pension, or deceased. 

Insurance     298      164 Duplicate insurance claims. 

Residential care 

homes 

     565      521 Payments made to care homes for now-

deceased residents. 

Total 10,680 27,558  

 

4 Follow-up work 

4.1 It is a professional requirement of both the Institute of Internal Auditors and the 
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy that we follow-up the 
work we have done, and do so on a timely basis. 

4.2 Set out below is an outline of the Internal Audit Service's methodology in 
relation to follow-up work, which was introduced at the end of September 2011 
(although it is largely in accordance with practice prior to this date).  

4.3 As a result, although a number of follow-up reviews were included in our audit 
plan for the year, only those relating to areas that have been assigned 'full' or 
'substantial' assurance will be followed-up. From the end of September 2011 
onwards we will re-review in full any control systems that have been assigned 
'limited' or 'no' assurance.  

What we follow up 

4.4 We follow up all recommendations arising from audit assignments where we 
have provided substantial or full assurance. We do not generally follow up work 
where we have provided limited or nil assurance, but instead re-perform this 

Page 76



Internal Audit Service progress against plan 2011/12 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

  

work either later in the same year, or in the next audit plan. Where an 
investigation results in the agreement of action to rectify control issues, then 
these will also be subject to follow-up work. 

When we follow up our work 

4.5 We undertake our follow-up work to the timescale agreed as we finalise the 
original work, ideally after all the actions are scheduled to have been 
implemented but, if there is an action with an implementation date significantly 
after most of the others then we follow up the others and obtain evidence that 
implementation of the longer-term action is being actively pursued. 

The outputs of our follow-up work 

4.6 We do not reissue or revise our audit opinion but simply assess whether actions 
have been taken to address low or medium residual risks on areas we have 
given full or substantial assurance. Our opinion could arguably be revised to 
provide full assurance if all agreed actions have been implemented, but this is 
reliant on the assumption that nothing else has changed and we are unwilling to 
make that assumption.  

4.7 If it is clear that the control system has changed and that the agreed actions are 
no longer appropriate then we will not undertaken further follow-up of these 
agreed actions.  

4.8 If there are indications that controls may have deteriorated then we should 
consider undertaking another full review, but this should be assessed in light of 
other risk areas across the council. However if we have concerns about a 
deterioration in controls we will discuss these concerns with management. 

 

Page 77



Page 78



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Cross-cutting issues           

Corporate governance           

The council's capacity to respond to allegations of fraud 

or other misconduct 

Work is in progress, and will be reported to the Audit Committee in March 2012.          

Declarations of interest and hospitality: officers – follow-

up 

We are continuing to work with the county secretary and solicitor's team as they develop 

revised procedures and guidance.  A revised Code of Conduct for Employees and a Statement of 

Ethics have now been issued for staff, and publicised by the chief executive. 

    - - - - - 

Declarations of interest and hospitality: members – 

follow-up 

    - - - - - 

Members' expenses and allowances – follow-up          

Information governance           

Data sharing arrangements This work is almost complete and a draft report is being prepared.           

Overall corporate arrangements – follow-up This work will be done during the fourth quarter of the year and may result in a position 

statement rather than a follow-up of previous recommendations since the council is working 

hard to further develop its information governance arrangements. 

         

Legislative compliance           

Compliance with the European Working Time 

Regulations – follow-up 

This work will be done during the fourth quarter of the year and will focus on arrangements 

within LCCG. 

         

The council's response to new legislation, and 

compliance with legislation 

A report is being drafted by the deputy county secretary and solicitor for the March 2012 

meeting of the Audit Committee. 

         

Sample testing of service's compliance with legislation We intend to undertake detailed testing during January and February 2012, following 

agreement with the county secretary and solicitor and his deputy. 

         

Risk management           

The council's risk management arrangements Following changes to the Internal Audit Service's responsibilities in relation to risk 

management, a report on the council's risk management arrangements has been considered by 

the Management Team and is being considered by the Audit Committee. The report is not 

framed in assurance terms but it is reasonable to assign 'substantial' assurance to the council's 

risk management arrangements. See paragraphs 2.2-2.3 of Appendix A. 

 �   - - - - - 

Safeguarding           

CRB checks: corporate arrangements (carried forward 

from 2010/11) 

This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.  �   0 0 6 4 10 

CRB checks: corporate arrangements – follow-up This work will take place before the end of the year.          

Safeguarding children's transport (CRB checks): 

Environment (carried forward from 2010/11) 

This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.    �  0 1 5 1 7 

Safeguarding children's transport (CRB checks): LCCG 

(carried forward from 2010/11) 

This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.   �  0 1 6 4 11 

Children's Safeguarding Board (carried forward from 

2010/11) 

A report has been finalised and is reported in more detail in Appendix A, paragraphs 2.4-2.9.   �  0 0 4 2 6 

Children's Safeguarding Board – follow-up This follow-up work will now be conducted as a full review and the agreed actions will be 

followed-up during 2012/13. 

         

Safeguarding children's transport – follow-up A full review and the agreed actions will be followed-up during 2012/13.          

The work of the CYP compliance auditors (carried 

forward from 2010/11) 

This work has been superseded by the peer review of safeguarding and children looked after 

that took place in July 2011 and provided positive assurance to the council over safeguarding 

performance and quality. 

         

Safeguarding vulnerable adults – follow-up This work will be undertaken during February 2012.          

Public health and safety           

Corporate manslaughter on the highways – follow-up This will be the subject of a full review in 2012/13.          

Petroleum safety – follow-up 

 

This work will be completed before the end of the year.          

Health and safety of staff           

Corporate arrangements – follow-up This work is complete and the majority of agreed actions have been implemented satisfactorily.           

Lone workers: CYP (carried forward from 2010/11) This work is on-going but will be completed early in 2012.          

P
age 79



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Lone workers: Environment (carried forward from 

2010/11) 

This work was finalised in September 2011 and is reported in paragraphs 2.10-2.14 of Appendix 

A. 

  �  0 3 5 0 8 

Lone workers: Environment – follow-up This will be the subject of a full review in 2012/13.          

Lone workers: LCCG – follow-up This will be the subject of a full review in 2012/13.          

LCCG' engineering and catering services' health and 

safety arrangements: follow-up 

This work will be undertaken during January.          

Asset management           

Inventory control and usage: ICT assets, including work 

carried forward from 2010/11) 

This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.  �   0 0 0 5 5 

Inventory control and usage: property assets This work is under way and fieldwork should be complete by the end of December.          

Inventory control and usage: vehicle assets A draft report has been prepared but the scope of work has recently been extended and further 

work is now being undertaken. 

         

Capital accounting for assets This work will take account of the related work being undertaken by the Audit Commission and 

will therefore take place at the end of the year. 

         

Customer Service Centre           

Client advice, management and reporting           

Acorn system – follow-up Since this system is under review and may be replaced by One Connect Ltd, follow-up work will 

not be undertaken and has been removed from the audit plan for this year. 

         

Care Connect service Both the Customer Service Centre and the front-end of the council's social care services are 

undergoing substantial change at present and this work will be undertaken towards the end of 

the audit year. Additional resource has been assigned to the review from the planned work on 

intake teams in ACS. 

         

Partnership working           

The council's role as accountable body – completion of 

work carried forward from 2010/11, and follow-up 

This work was discussed by Management Team in November 2011 and is reported in 

paragraphs 2.15-2.17 of Appendix A in more detail. 

  �  - - - - - 

Partnership working to support children This work will cover the cost and delivery of services provided by the NHS for children with 

mental health needs and will be undertaken towards the end of the year. 

         

Cross-organisational working with the NHS This work has been superseded by other work within ACS and will not now take place.          

Transfer of services to the council's strategic partner           

Funds flow between the council and BT plc Some preparatory work has been undertaken but more will be done as the charging process 

develops towards the year end. 

         

Transfer of services to the strategic partner: Customer 

Service Centre 

These areas are subject to very close senior management scrutiny and control, and it has not 

been necessary or appropriate to undertake detailed work during the year. By agreement with 

the Management Team this work has been removed from the audit plan. 

         

Transfer of services to the strategic partner: financial 

controls 

         

Transfer of services to the strategic partner: ICT          

Cross-service issues           

Reablement: ACS – follow-up This area is still subject to further operational change and follow-up work will therefore be 

undertaken during 2012/13. 

         

Reablement: LCCG  – follow-up          

Integrated service delivery: Environment and LCCG This work is currently under way: progress and project planning for the integration of the 

Environment and LCCG teams are being discussed with members of the management teams 

involved. 

         

Transport for children with special educational needs – 

follow-up 

This area is still under development by management and specifically the Accessible Transport 

Board. Although we are maintaining a close interest in progress, follow-up is not yet 

appropriate. 

         

 

 

 

 

 

          

P
age 80



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Common corporate controls           

Commissioning and procurement           

Procurement for Fleetwood schools under the Primary 

Schools Capital Programme 

This work was reported in September 2011.     �      

Purchasing within the LCCG Highways team This work began in October 2011 and is on-going.          

Purchasing – follow-up Whilst the Procurement Centre of Excellence is being established follow-up work may not be 

appropriate during this year. 

         

Tendering – follow-up Our compliance testing across the directorates has addressed tendering arrangements, and this 

work will be reported before the year end. 

         

Financial controls           

Implementation of Oracle Release 12  This work is on-going throughout the year; the Internal Audit Service is closely involved and will 

be undertaking considerable testing of the implementation between December 2011 and 

February 2012. 

         

Accounts payable The first tranche of testing, covering the first half of the year is complete and will be reported 

shortly. 

         

Accounts receivable          

Budgetary monitoring and control This work has been removed from the audit plan, since the system will be fundamentally 

altered with the new release of the Oracle financial system. 

         

Cash and banking The work will be undertaken in the fourth quarter of the year to ensure maximum coverage of 

the year's transactions. 

         

Expenses          

General ledger          

Treasury management          

Payroll This work has now begun and testing is complete on transactions during the first half of the 

year, but work will extend into the fourth quarter to ensure maximum coverage of the year's 

transactions. 

         

VAT This work is complete. The points arising from our work are relatively minor and have not been 

reported in any further detail. 

 �   0 0 2 4 6 

ICT controls           

Asset management and disposal (carried forward from 

2010/11) 

This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.  �   0 0 5 0 5 

Data centre This work has been completed but is subject to discussions with managers in both ICT Services 

and Property Group. 

         

Database security This work has begun and will continue into the final quarter of the year.          

Email usage          

Incident and problem management          

Controls over staff leaving the council Time planned to support the rest of the Audit Service with information retrieval and computer 

assisted audit techniques has been largely spent obtaining data relating to user access and ICT 

facilities when staff have left the council's employment. Further information is provided at 

paragraph 2.18 of Appendix A. 

         

Oracle/ HR payroll system We provided substantial assurance on the pay elements of the testing programme supporting 

the implementation of the Oracle/ HR system and reported this work to the Audit Committee in 

September 2011.  

 �   - - - - - 

Vulnerability management This work is nearing completion and we are discussing our findings with management. Work on 

vulnerability management will also be relevant to the council's information governance. 

         

Web usage We are discussing our draft report with management.          

Asset management and disposal – follow-up This work will be completed before the end of the year.          

Change management – follow-up          

Government Connect – follow-up          

Network management – follow-up          

User access management – follow-up          

 

 

          

P
age 81



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Controls over management of the council's estate           

Premises management Work on the council's premises is nearing completion and work on the schools will follow in the 

next quarter of the year. 

         

Final accounts This work is complete and there are no significant issues to report.  �   - - - - - 

Carbon reduction commitment annual return process This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Strategic partnering – follow-up This work is complete and is reported in paragraphs 2.19-2.20 of Appendix A in more detail.     0 0 3 0 3 

HR controls           

Client advice, management and reporting           

Redeployment process This work is complete and is reported in paragraphs 2.21-2.22 of Appendix A in more detail.  �   0 0 0 0 0 

Redundancy process This work will be undertaken at the same time as our work on the administration of the pension 

fund, in the final quarter of the year. 

         

Absence management – follow-up This work will take place in January 2012.          

Service-specific controls           

Adult and Community Services           

Adult Learning – follow-up This work is complete. Despite the ongoing restructure of Lancashire Adult Learning, 

reasonable progress has been made in implementing the actions agreed in June 2011, covering 

both financial management and information systems security.  

    0 0 7 3 10 

Budget transfers between the NHS and county council The fieldwork on this is nearing completion.          

Case management – follow-up This work has been delayed as the current ISSIS system is subject to review and neither the 

system nor its related procedures will be amended in the short-term. The key issues related to 

ISSIS's security and access to confidential data, and until the system is changed these issues will 

remain. 

         

Commissioning – follow-up Work is ongoing.          

Fair access to care criteria This work began in December 2011 and is continuing.          

Intake teams and referrals to support This work has now been subsumed within work on the Care Connect service within the 

Customer Service Centre and has been removed from this part of the audit plan for the year. 

         

Payments to preferred providers: non-residential care It is likely that this work will be deferred to 2012/13.          

Payment and monitoring system (PAMS) and Non-

Residential Care system (NRCS) – compliance testing 

This work is complete. Controls to ensure service providers are paid correctly and income 

collected promptly are operating effectively.  

 �   0 0 1 0 1 

Resource allocations to individual budgets 'FACE') This work will not now be undertaken as implementation of the FACE system has been delayed 

whilst the future of the ISSIS system is resolved. 

         

Prepayment card pilot Fieldwork on this review is complete and will be reported shortly.          

Safeguarding vulnerable adults' finances – follow-up This work is complete. Good progress has been made by the Safeguarding Adults Finance Team 

in implementing the actions agreed in June 2011. 

         

Vulnerable adults: domicilary services and day centres This work was reported in September 2011.  �   0 0 8 7 15 

Children and Young People           

Adoption payments – follow-up This work has been put back into 2012/13.          

Agency placements – follow-up This work is planned for the fourth quarter of the year.          

Children looked after within and outside the county This work will complement the work recently completed by the council's Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee on children from outside the county placed within Lancashire, and will be scoped in 

more detail in January 2012. 

         

Children educated other than at school – follow-up This work was reported to the Audit Committee in September 2011.           

Compliance testing: procurement controls This work is nearing completion.           

Controls within children's residential homes Work on this area has begun.          

Early intervention Work on the arrangements in place within the districts is being scoped and will begin early in 

2012. 

         

Emergency payments to families This work is complete and is reported in paragraphs 2.23-2.24 of Appendix B in more detail.   �  0 0 11 2 13 

Financial and performance monitoring of schools Work is under way on this review.          

Fostering payments – follow-up This work is planned for the fourth quarter of the year.          

Graduate Leadership Fund – follow-up This work is complete. The majority of agreed actions have been implemented or have been 

superseded following changes in the funding conditions. 

         

P
age 82



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Grant monitoring arrangements Work on this area has begun and will continue in January 2012.          

ICT support provided to schools This work has been re-classified as a thematic schools review.          

Management of children's social care referrals This work is complete and is reported in paragraphs 2.25-2.32 of Appendix A in more detail. 

This work was not originally included in the audit plan for the year but has been included 

following completion of the equivalent review of case management in ACS during 2010/11. 

  �  0 2 6 1 9 

Personnel file inspection The directorate has identified the risk that it fails an external inspection because it cannot 

demonstrate the qualifications and clearance of its staff to work with children in professional 

social care. This work has therefore been included in our plan for the year and is currently 

ongoing. 

         

Play Capital Grant An audit certificate for this grant was signed in November 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Provision for children with disabilities This work is planned for the fourth quarter of the year.          

SEN transport – follow-up The Audit Service continues to be involved in this project but will not undertake formal follow-

up work this year. 

         

Sure Start Children's Centres: performance monitoring This work is substantially complete and will be reported early in 2012.          

Young Person's Learning Agency grant certification Early work on this has been completed and an audit certificate will be provided as required 

during April 2012. 

 �   - - - - - 

Schools and sixth form colleges           

School reviews and follow-up 5 high school audits and 31 primary school audits have been completed: please see the table 

and further information provided in paragraphs 2.33-2.37 of Appendix A for a more detailed 

explanation of the assurance provided. Work is continuing on two school visits and we will 

complete our follow-up work for the year, but the audit programme for schools is otherwise 

complete. 

         

Thematic school review: data protection The field-work on this assignment is complete and a report is being drafted.          

Thematic school review: procurement This work will take place during January 2012.          

Thematic school review: unofficial schools funds          

Thematic school review: communicating common 

controls issues for schools 

This work is complete, and communication with schools regarding controls will now continue 

through the Schools' Forum and Portal. 

         

Environment           

Certification of Envireo grant claim An audit certificate for this grant was signed in October 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Certification of Growth Point grant claim An audit certificate for this grant was signed in June 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Certification of INTERREG grant claim An audit certificate for this grant was signed in October 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Closed landfill sites – follow-up This work will be done before the year end.          

Compliance testing – procurement, driving licenses This work is nearing completion.          

Concessionary travel Work began in November 2011 and is progressing.          

Development control: s106 – follow-up  Follow-up of this work will be deferred to 2012/12.          

Development control: s278 – follow-up This work will be done before the year end.          

Final accounts for contractors This work is complete and there are no significant issues to report.  �        

Project management (carried forward from 2010/11) The directorate has recently reinstated a number of projects and our work will therefore now 

be put back into the plan. A report should be ready for the March meeting of the Audit 

Committee. 

         

Project management – follow-up Since this work has only recently been reinstated, follow-up work will take place during 

2012/13. 

         

Waste PFI: emissions Subject to negotiation regarding internal audit access to the contractor's records this work will 

take place early in 2012. 

         

Waste PFI: budget forecasting (carried forward from 

2010/11) 

This work is complete and is reported in paragraphs 2.38-2.42 of Appendix A in more detail.   �  0 0 1 1 2 

Winter Highways Information Management System – 

follow-up 

The winter maintenance system has changed substantially since our last review and follow-up is 

no longer appropriate. A full review will be undertaken in 2012/12. 

         

 

 

 

          

P
age 83



Detailed analysis of internal audit assurance assignments 2011/12 as at December 2011 Appendix B 

Audit areas Comments Assurance     Recommendations (residual risk)   

  Full Substantial Limited None Extreme High Medium Low Total 

Lancashire County Commercial Group           

Certification of Bus Service Operators' grant  An audit certificate for this grant was signed in November 2011.  �   - - - - - 

Compliance testing: area office controls This work will be done before the year end.          

Compliance testing: procurement This work is nearing completion.          

Residential homes: medication and care planning – 

follow-up 

Work will begin in January 2012.          

Schools catering income procedures Work is complete and a draft report is being discussed with management.          

Use of sub-contractors This work will be done before the year end.          

Economic development, LCDL and Regenerate           

Certification of grant usage The final annual certificate for Regenerate's funding from the Homes and Community Agency 

was signed during May 2011. 

         

Income protection – follow-up This work has been prepared and will be undertaken early in 2012.          

Key independent financial systems  Since the systems remain unchanged, but the LCDL team has moved closer to the rest of the 

county council, it has been agreed that this work is unnecessary. 

         

LCC's accountable body role in relation to Regenerate We have continued our involvement with Regenerate but the county council no longer fulfils an 

accountable body role since the Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder project ended. 

         

Operational review It is unlikely that this work will be required during 2011/12.          

Rosebud – follow-up This work has been completed and all three low and medium actions agreed have been 

implemented. 

         

           

  0 17 8 1 0 7 70 34 111 

  0% 65% 31% 4% 0% 6% 63% 31% 100% 

 

P
age 84



Internal Audit Service: progress report Appendix C 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

   

Audit area Planned audit days Audit work undertaken * 

 Annual 
plan 

9 months 
pro-rated 

Relating to 
2010/11 

Relating to 
2011/12 

Total days Variance 
to date  

Cross-cutting issues       

Corporate governance and risk management 45 34 12 6 18 (15) 

Information governance 42 32  38 38 7 

Legislative compliance 57 43  9 9 (34) 

Working in strategic partnership with BT plc 60 45  4 4 (41) 

Working in partnership with other organisations 45 34  5 5 (28) 

Safeguarding 26 20 32 11 43 24 

Health and safety of the public 15 11 10 18 28 17 

Health and safety of staff 26 20 17 18 34 15 

Asset management 80 60  52 52 (8) 

The accountable body role 3 2 9 0 9 7 

Sub-total  399 299 80 161 242 (58) 

Cross-service issues       

The Customer Service Centre 25 19  2 2 (17) 

The Environment and LCCG one-team approach 35 26  14 14 (12) 

The Reablement Service 16 12  1 1 (11) 

Transportation issues 5 4 8 0 8 4 

Sub-total   81 61 8 17 25 (36) 

Corporate or common controls       

Financial controls 287 215 20 211 231 16 

Human resources controls 32 24  19 19 (5) 

ICT controls 200 150 35 202 237 87 

Property management controls 66 50 1 66 68 18 

Procurement controls 50 38 4 20 24 (14) 

Sub-total  635 476 61 518 578 102 

P
age 85



Internal Audit Service: progress report 
Audit Committee meeting 23 January 2012 

   

Audit area Planned audit days Audit work undertaken * 

 Annual 
plan 

9 months 
pro-rated 

Relating to 
2010/11 

Relating to 
2011/12 

Total days Variance 
to date  

Service-specific controls       

Adult and Community Services Directorate 260 195 12 156 168 (27) 

Directorate for Children and Young People 272 204 47 238 285 81 

Schools 350 263 34 306 340 78 

Environment Directorate 165 124 55 131 186 63 

Lancashire County Commercial Group 120 90 21 57 78 (12) 

Economic development  33 25 8 13 22 (3) 

Sub-total 1,200 900 177 902 1,079 179 

Response to the risk of fraud       

Management and proactive work 145 109  84 84 (25) 

Responsive work/ whistle-blowing 270 203  313 313 111 

Sub-total  415 311  397 397 86 

Management of the Internal Audit Service       

Audit and Standards Committees reporting and attendance 4 3  8 8 5 

Audit planning processes 11 8  1 1 (7) 

Audit reporting 12 9 24 11 36 26 

Audit Commission liaison 3 2  2 2 0 

Support to management, including risk management                                              20 15  21 21 6 

Sub-total   50 38 24 44 67 30 

Total audit days 2,780 2,085 351 2,039 2,390 305 

 

 

 

 

*  Note that minor rounding differences can occur as figures are summed from the underlying data. 
 

P
age 86



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Audit Commission- Annual Audit Letter 2010/11  
Appendix A refers. 
 
Contact for further information: 
Fiona Blatcher, 0844 798 7056, Audit Commission,  
f-blatcher@audit-commission.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The report sets out the Audit Commission’s Annual Audit Letter for 2010/11. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The committee are asked to consider the Audit Commission’s Annual Audit Letter 
for 2010/11, as set out at Appendix 'A', and the recommendations for future action. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
The Audit Commission's Annual Audit Letter 2010/11 summarises for the county 
council the findings of the annual audit for 2010/11. The audit is made up of two 
elements as follows: 
 

- the audit of financial statements; 
- the assessment of arrangements to achieve value for money in the use of 

resources 
 
Once published, the Annual Audit Letter will also be available to view via the county 
council’s website.  The letter has also been considered by Cabinet at its meeting on 
6 January 2012.  
 
The Audit Commission's District Auditor will attend the meeting to present the Annual 
Audit Letter and respond to questions. 
 
Consultations 
 
The report was agreed with the council’s chief executive and county treasurer. In 
accordance with the regulations the letter will be made available for public inspection 
on the council’s website. 
 
Implications:  
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 87



 
 

This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
No significant risks have been identified in relation to the proposals contained within 
this report. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper 
 

Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 

Annual governance report 
 

September 2011 
 

Fiona Blatcher, 0844 798 
7056, Audit Commission,  
f-blatcher@audit-
commission.gov.uk 
 
 

 
Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 88



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
 A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r
L

a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

!
"
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
!

Page 89



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.3

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.3

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
6

O
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.6

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.6

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.7

C
lo

s
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

e
e

s
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

3
       

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

e
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

d
  

  
  

  
  

 A
m

b
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  

G
re

e
n

 

Page 90



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

3
 K

e
y

 m
e

s
s

a
g

e
s

 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 m
y
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 a

u
d

it
. 
M

y
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e
s
 t

w
o

 e
le

m
e
n

ts
: 

 

!
 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
; 

a
n

d

!
 

m
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
y
o

u
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

K
e

y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

 
O

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

 

U
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 
 

P
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

, 
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 I

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 

2
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

. 

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 

id
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

rr
o

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

th
o

s
e

 e
rr

o
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 A
ll 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
e

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ly

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
, 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
),

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 s

ta
ff

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
. 

 

T
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 m

e
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

is
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t.

  

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

I 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 V
F

M
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 2

6
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 w
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 i
t.
 A

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d

 r
e

a
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

1
7

9
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 

A
 m

o
re

 r
a

d
ic

a
l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
. 

T
h

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
: 

!
 

th
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 h

a
s
 s

a
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

£
1
5

 m
ill

io
n

 a
n
d

 i
s
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

£
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
, 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 n

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o

re
 b

a
c
k
 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
, 

 

(£
1

4
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
),

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

n
o

w
 i
s
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
e

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
p

la
n

s
.  

 

Page 91



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

4
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s
 

 

 
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
o

w
n

tu
rn

 a
n

d
 p

re
s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 f

a
c
in

g
 u

n
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

. 
A

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

ta
rg

e
t 

o
f 

£
1
7

9
 m

ill
io

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

e
t.

 T
h

e
re

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

u
n

k
n

o
w

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
u

tu
re

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

t 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

, 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
ta

x
a

ti
o
n

 r
u

le
s
, 

n
e

w
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n
d

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

w
a

s
te

 t
a

x
 

ru
le

s
. 

In
 t

h
e

 m
e

a
n

ti
m

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

to
 r

is
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
o

w
n

tu
rn

 o
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
b
a

s
e

 a
n

d
 a

 c
le

a
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
y
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 p

e
ri

o
d

. 

J
o

in
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 /
 s

h
a

re
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

h
ils

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
t 

e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 a

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 T
e
le

c
o

m
 (

B
T

) 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 

p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t,
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

a
n

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 

c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

(t
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
) 

a
re

 o
v
e

r 
 

£
1

0
0

 m
ill

io
n
. 

T
h

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

’s
 a

im
s
 a

re
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 s

u
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

A
g

a
in

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 c

lo
s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
g

re
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ru
c
ia

l.
 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 m

o
v
e

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

im
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 

re
d

u
c
e

 n
e

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

ils
t 

a
ls

o
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 

a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

n
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

a
c
t 

m
o

re
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

W
e

 

h
a

v
e

 m
a

d
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 

in
v
o

lv
e

s
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 
K

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
f:
 

!
 

k
e

y
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
  

!
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

, 
a

n
d

 

!
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

Page 92



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

5
 

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

-h
o

u
s
e
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 a
s
 t

ru
s
te

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 l
o
o

k
 f

o
r 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 i
ts

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

. 
O

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

: 

!
 

c
o

n
d

u
c
ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 

m
o

n
e

y
; 

!
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 p

o
rt

o
lio

s
 t
o

 a
tt

e
m

p
t 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 w
h

ils
t 
m

in
im

is
in

g
 r

is
k
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

is
 n

o
w

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 c

lo
s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 

w
ill

 b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
. 

 

Page 93



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

6
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
m

e
a
n

s
 b

y
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s
 s

te
w

a
rd

s
h

ip
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

O
v

e
ra

ll
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

I 
is

s
u

e
d

 a
n

 a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
te

x
t 

th
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

ly
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
n

o
n

-m
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

rr
o

rs
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

a
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 p

la
c
e

 
o

n
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
. 

T
w

o
 m

is
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 e

rr
o

rs
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
e

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

m
a

d
e

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 h
a

v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 f

o
re

w
o

rd
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 a

n
d

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

th
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

la
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 
 

A
ll 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r.

 N
o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 

c
o

u
n

ty
 f

u
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

.  
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
e

a
k

n
e

s
s

e
s

 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l.
 

Page 94



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

7
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

I 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

s
in

g
 i
ts

 m
o

n
e
y
, 
ti

m
e
 a

n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 d
e
li
v
e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
. 
 I
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
a

s
s
e

s
s
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
tw

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

  

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

M
y
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
s
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
, 

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

M
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 t
w

o
 a

re
a

s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
b

e
lo

w
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 a
n

d
 k

e
y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

1
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e

  

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

re
s

il
ie

n
c

e
.

F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 

a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

s
 i
t 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

o
p

e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

re
s
e

e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

s
tr

o
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

h
o

rt
 a

n
d

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n

in
g

 s
h

o
w

 i
t 

h
a

s
 r

is
e

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

t 
a
n

 

u
n

p
re

c
e

d
e

n
te

d
 l
e

v
e

l.
 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
lo

s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 

a
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
f 
£

2
4

.4
 m

ill
io

n
. 

A
m

o
n

g
s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 

s
e

t 
a

s
id

e
 m

o
n

ie
s
 f

o
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
v
e

ra
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 f
u

n
d

 f
o

r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 u
p

-f
ro

n
t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
 

A
 3

 y
e

a
r 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
la

n
 w

a
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 1
7

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

; 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 
T

h
e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

, 
a

ft
e

r 

ta
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
re

s
e

rv
e
s
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 g

ro
w

th
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 t

o
 £

1
7

9
 m

ill
io

n
. 

Page 95



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

8
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

A
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 t

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 

a
s
 m

u
c
h

 o
u

t 
o

f 
’b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 l
in

e
’ 
c
o
s
ts

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 b

e
fo

re
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
. 

(B
e

lo
w

 

th
e

 l
in

e
’ 
c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 i
n

c
u

rr
e
d

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 b
o

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

. 
4

5
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 
o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

re
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 ‘
b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 l
in

e
’ 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
; 

th
e

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
; 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 f

u
ll 

o
r 

p
a

rt
ia

l 
c
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
th

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
d

 o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 

to
 h

e
lp

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
. 

 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
w

it
h

 a
re

a
s
 

w
h

e
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

. 
L
a

te
s
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
n

 i
ts

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
u

n
ty

 F
u

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
ta

n
d

s
 a

t 
£

4
1

.9
 m

ill
io

n
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

to
 b

e
 a

t 
a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e
v
e

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r 

in
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 r

is
k
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

c
h

 

a
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
lim

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
-v

is
it
 t
h

is
 a

s
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 r
is

k
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

 o
f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

r 
p

la
n

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 a

re
 

im
p

re
s
s
iv

e
. 

B
u

t 
in

 m
a

n
y
 w

a
y
s
 t

h
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
s
 j
u

s
t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
a

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

 a
s
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 

a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 i
n

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 n

e
w

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 h

a
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 (
£

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

),
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
p
a

rt
u

re
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a

l 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 A

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

ri
n

g
s
 w

it
h

 i
t 

g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 c

lo
s
e
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
fu

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 

Page 96



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

9
 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
e

r 
u

n
n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a

rk
e

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

is
 a

n
d

 i
s
 t
a

k
in

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 i
t 
c
a

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 s

u
c
h

 r
is

k
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

re
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 c
le

a
r 

a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
 o

n
 i
ts

 r
is

k
 

e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
o

s
e

 r
is

k
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

. 

2
. 

S
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

fo
r 

c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e

c
u

re
s

 e
c

o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
n

e
s

s
. 

 F
o

c
u

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
: 

 

T
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

ig
h

te
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 b

y
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 

c
o

s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
 o

f 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e

la
ti
v
e

 c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
. 

 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

m
e

a
n

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

!
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
; 

!
 

u
n

it
 c

o
s
t 
c
o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
s
; 

!
 

a
 n

e
w

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
c
o

re
c
a
rd

 a
n

d
 a

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

re
g

u
la

r 
c
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

. 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 T
e

le
c
o

m
 

(B
T

) 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t,
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
ro

ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

a
n

d
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

T
h

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 B
T

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
c
t 

L
td

 a
re

 d
e

s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

: 

!
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
y
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ri

c
e

; 

!
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
2

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
a
b

le
 s

p
e

n
d

; 
a
n

d
 

!
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 o

f 
e
x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

 t
o

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 £

1
4

 m
ill

io
n

 o
f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d

 c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

(t
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
) 

a
re

 o
v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 m

ill
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 t
o

: 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 I
C

T
; 

!
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

e
n

tr
e

; 

!
 

re
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
; 

Page 97



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
0

 

C
ri

te
ri

o
n

K
e

y
 m

e
s

s
a

g
e

s
 

!
 

in
te

g
ra

te
 t

h
e
 H

R
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 c
a
ta

ly
s
t 

fo
r 

in
n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 

c
o

s
ts

. 
T

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

, 
b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 t

o
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 i
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 

a
re

a
s
. 

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

g
o

in
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

fo
r 

w
a

s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
it
s
 l
if
e

ti
m

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 £

2
.1

 b
ill

io
n

. 
T

h
is

 2
5

 y
e

a
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
a

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 i
n

 

2
0

0
7

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

th
u

s
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

w
h

ils
t 

a
ls

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

ta
x
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 l
a
n

d
fi
ll 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
. 

A
s
 w

it
h

 

a
n

y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
y
p

e
, 
lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
in

g
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 

th
e

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 c
o

s
ts

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
c
le

a
rl

y
 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 w
h
e

re
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
w

e
re

 b
e

a
ri

n
g

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 s
u
c
h

 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

  

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 w

a
s
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
s
it
e

s
 b

u
ilt

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

is
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
n

d
 e

n
te

re
d

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

s
t 

p
h
a

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 n

o
w

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

K
e

y
 f

a
c
to

rs
 i
n

fl
u
e

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 b
e

in
g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
 w

a
s
te

 b
e

in
g

 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
, 

th
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
te

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 f

ro
m

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll,

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

ri
c
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 

c
o

s
ts

. 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

ta
k
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll.

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 t
a

k
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

l 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

k
e

y
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fi
n

a
n
c
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 o

f 
it
s
 w

a
s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

Page 98



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
1

 C
lo

s
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
d

 t
h

is
 l
e

tt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r.

 I
 w

ill
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
is

 l
e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
th

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
o

n
 5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s
 t
o

 a
ll 

b
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 f

in
d

in
g
s
, 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

 

R
e

p
o

rt
D

a
te

 i
s

s
u

e
d

 

IT
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
1

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 –

 L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

1
1

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 –

 L
a

n
c
a
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

S
e

p
t 

2
0

1
1

 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(D

ra
ft

) 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
. 
I 

w
is

h
 t

o
 t

h
a

n
k
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 c
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e

 
a

u
d

it
. 

  C
liv

e
 P

o
rt

m
a

n
  

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

Page 99



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
2

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 F

e
e

s
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
c

tu
a

l
P

ro
p

o
s

e
d

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

M
a

in
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
u

d
it
 

£
2

4
6

,6
6

9
 

£
2

7
9

,0
0

0
 

£
3

2
,3

3
1

* 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 

£
6

1
,7

9
5

 
£

6
1

,7
9

5
 

£
0

 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

£
3

0
8

,4
6

4
£

3
4

0
,7

9
5

£
3

2
,3

3
1

 * 
T

h
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 a

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
b

a
te

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 s

u
b

s
id

is
e

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 

e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 V

F
M

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

. 

 

Page 100



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

1
3

 A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o
w

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

th
in

g
s
, 

in
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
w

a
y
, 

fo
r 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

, 

in
c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

o
p

e
n

, 
h

o
n

e
s
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 m

a
n

n
e

r.
 

It
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
, 
c
u

lt
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
, 

b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 a

re
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
to

, 
e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
le

a
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
p
o

rt
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 c
o

d
e

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 

it
 h

a
s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 a

n
d

 o
n

 a
n

y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
p

in
io

n

O
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
m

u
s
t 

g
iv

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

u
le

s
. 

  

O
p

in
io

n

If
 I

 a
g

re
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

, 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
I 

is
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 i
f:

 

!
 

I 
fi
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a

ir
 v

ie
w

; 
o

r 

!
 

I 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 g

iv
e

 a
 t

ru
e

 a
n

d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 i
ts

 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 h

a
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 u

n
q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

If
 I

 f
in

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 d

id
 n

o
t,

 I
 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

Page 101



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

1
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 

Page 102



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Audit Commission – Lancashire County Council and Pension Fund Audit 
Plans 2011/12  
Appendices A and B refer 
 
Contact for further information: 
Fiona Blatcher, 0844 798 7056, Audit Commission,  
f-blatcher@audit-commission.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
This report sets out the audit work the Audit Commission propose to undertake in 
relation to the audit of the financial statements 2011/12 and the provision of a VFM 
conclusion for Lancashire Council and the audit of the pension fund financial 
statements.  

 
It also includes a summary of the key risks for the financial statements and VFM 
conclusion identified through this process together with the auditor’s planned 
response. 
 
Recommendation 
 

The Committee is asked to note the Audit Commission's reports. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
In June 2011 the Audit Committee received proposed fee letters for the audit of the 
County Council and Pension Fund for 2011/12. Since then, the 2010/11 audit has 
been completed and detailed audit plans have now been produced setting out in 
particular the key audit risks for 2011/12 and the planned audit strategy.  
 
These plans set out the audit work the Audit Commission propose to undertake in 
relation to the audit of the financial statements 2011/12 and the provision of a VFM 
conclusion for Lancashire Council (Appendix A) and the audit of the pension fund 
financial statements (Appendix B).  

 
It includes a summary of the key risks for the financial statements and VFM 
conclusion identified through this process together with the auditor’s planned 
response. 
 
The impact of the updated assessment on the audit fees is:- 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 103



 
 

County Council – no change to the initially proposed main audit fee which remains at 
£251,100, (£27,900, lower than the 2010-11 fee, (10%)). The fee for grant claim 
work is expected to be £12,800 lower than the 2010/11 fee due to a reduction in the 
claims which are subject to external audit. 
 
Lancashire County Pension Fund – following an assessment of the impact of the 
changes in the operation of the pension fund and their impact on audit requirements 
an increase in the audit fee is proposed. The fee has now been set at £67,000, 
£5,205 higher than the 2010-11 fee and £11,911 higher than the initial fee set out in 
the letter which went to the June Audit Committee.  

  
Karen Murray, District Auditor and Fiona Blatcher, Senior Audit Manager, will attend 
the meeting to present the reports and respond to questions. 
 
Consultations 
 
These reports have been agreed with the County Treasurer. 
 
Implications:  
 
N/A 
 
Risk management 
 
N/A 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
Audit Commission’s 
Statement of 
Responsibilities of Auditors 
and of Audited Bodies  
 
Audit Commission Act 1998 
 
Code of Audit Practice 
 

 
 

 
Fiona Blatcher 
Audit Commission 
0844 798 7056 
 
 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 104



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
L

a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

!
"
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
!

Page 105



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

4

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

9

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
1

1

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

1
2

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

1
3

F
e

e
s

1
5

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y
 

1
7

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

 
1

9

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
 

2
0

     

Page 106



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
3

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

!
 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
. 

 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

  

Page 107



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
4

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 
I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

o
n

 A
u

d
it

in
g

 (
U

K
 a

n
d

 I
re

la
n

d
) 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
A

P
B

).
 I
 a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 
is

s
u

e
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

 g
iv

in
g

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 
 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 t
h

is
 b

y
: 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o

w
n

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

; 
 

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 

 

Page 108



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
5

 T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

W
a

s
te

 P
F

I 
s

c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

a
s
te

 P
F

I 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 b

e
c
a

m
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e
t 

a
n

d
 

c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t.
 T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 u

n
it
a

ry
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
to

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
ts

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 i
t 

is
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 

fo
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t.
 T

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 

te
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

x
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
a

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 u

s
e

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
in

g
 i
n

 P
F

I 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
t 

in
 t

h
is

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t.

  
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 P

F
I 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 

T
e

s
t 

o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 

re
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 o
n

 u
n

it
a

ry
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
lit

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 u

n
it
a

ry
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 

in
to

 i
ts

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll
 s

y
s

te
m

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
0
-1

1
. 

T
h

is
 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

ri
s
k
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

rr
o

r 
lin

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

n
y
 n

e
w

 m
a

jo
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
, 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 h

a
v
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

is
s
-

c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
a

y
ro

ll 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 l
e

d
g
e

r.
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 

b
e

in
g

 c
o

rr
e

c
te

d
 v

ia
 j
o

u
rn

a
ls

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 w
h

ils
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

ta
k
e

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 f

a
u

lt
s
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
s
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
a
ta

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c
o

rr
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

m
is

-c
o

d
in

g
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

in
 t

h
e

 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 m
is

c
o

d
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
  

T
e

s
t 

o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

ld
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e

 a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

o
 

g
a

in
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

p
a

y
ro

ll 
c
o

s
ts

 

P
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ro

u
p

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 s

in
c
e

 2
0

0
5

/0
6
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

b
a

s
is

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

ils
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
it
s
 g

ro
u

p
, 

g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

e
re

 j
u

d
g

e
d

 n
o
t 

to
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
c
t 

L
td

 

in
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
w

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t’
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t’
s
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

s
o
lid

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

R
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 o

f 
g
ro

u
p

 e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 n
o

te
s
 

Page 109



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
6

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 c

lo
s
e

 l
ia

is
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

, 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

m
, 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 

m
e

th
o

d
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o
n

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
ti
e

s
. 

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

y
e

a
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 

o
f 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
. 

 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
(P

P
E

) 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 v
a

lu
e

 P
P

E
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 (

w
it
h

 s
o

m
e

 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
).

 A
t 

3
1

/3
/2

0
1

1
 t

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
t 

£
2

,4
2

7
m

. 
V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il.

 T
h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

s
u

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 w

it
h

 i
t 

a
n

 i
n

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
m

is
-s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
v
a

lu
e

r 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

r 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
n

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

lc
u
la

te
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 e

n
s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 l
a

te
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

r’
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

t 
v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

t 
lif

e
. 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 a
s

s
e

t 
a

n
d

 l
ia

b
il

it
y
 e

s
ti

m
a

te
s

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

d
 a

 n
e

t 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

1
 o

f 
£

7
6

5
m

. 
T

h
is

 
lia

b
ili

ty
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 
th

e
 
e

x
te

n
t 

to
 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

e
 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

v
a

lu
e

 
o

f 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
b

a
s
is

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 

u
n

it
 c

re
d

it
 m

e
th

o
d

, 
a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 i
n

 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 r

a
te

s
, 
s
a

la
ry

 

le
v
e

ls
 e

tc
. 

T
h

e
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 M

e
rc

e
rs

, 
a

n
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
fi
rm

 o
f 

a
c
tu

a
ri

e
s
, 

u
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 l
a

te
s
t 

fu
ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 f

o
r 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

, 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
a

y
 l
e

v
e

ls
 e

tc
. 

T
h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 d
e

g
re

e
 o

f 
s
u

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 u

s
e

d
 c

a
n

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 h
a

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 h
is

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
, 
a

s
 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 e

x
p

e
rt

 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 

o
f 

a
ll 

lo
c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
tu

a
ri

e
s
 

T
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

 

Page 110



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
7

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

G
ro

u
p

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

I 
a

m
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
, 
s
u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
u

d
it
. 

I 
in

te
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

n
ti
ti
e

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
m

y
 

a
u

d
it
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

!
 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 L
td

 

!
 

O
n

e
 C

o
n

n
e

c
t 

L
td

 

P
le

a
s
e

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 w

it
h

 m
e

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

m
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
s
e

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

 

O
v

e
ra

ll
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

!
 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 t

o
 t
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 j
u

d
g
e

 t
h

is
 t

o
 b

e
 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 g

iv
e

n
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 

!
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
: 

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

, 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 p
re

p
a

re
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

    

Page 111



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
8

 T
a

b
le

 2
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

te
s

ti
n

g

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

P
re

-

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

w
o

rk
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
le

d
g

e
r 

P
a

y
ro

ll 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 

C
a

s
h

 r
e

c
e

ip
ti
n

g
 

S
IM

s
 

W
O

S
P

s
 

 
 

P
a

y
ro

ll 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
–

 i
n

-y
e

a
r 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 

P
P

E
 –

 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
s
  

W
a

s
te

 P
F

I 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

o
d

e
l 

P
o

s
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

w
o

rk
 

 
 

O
n

e
 C

o
n

n
e

c
t 

L
td

 –
 P

W
C

 a
n

d
 

L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 

L
td

 –
 G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n
, 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
  

 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 

a
s
s
e

ts
 –

 M
e
rc

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 a

c
tu

a
ry

 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
- 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

te
a

m
  

A
ll 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
  

Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 

 I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

A
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
W

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

re
tu

rn
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

m
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
m

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 O

ff
ic

e
.]

 

Page 112



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
9

 V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y

I 
a
m

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
a
c
h

 a
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
. 

 

M
y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
w

o
 c

ri
te

ri
a

, 
s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 r
e

la
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r:
 

!
 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n

c
e

 –
 f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

 s
ta

b
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

fo
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 f
u

tu
re

; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e
c
u

re
s
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 –

 f
o

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 

ti
g

h
te

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
M

o
n

e
y
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 m

y
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e

y
 (

V
fM

) 
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 I

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 m

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 

I 
d

o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
c
t 

to
 i
s
s
u
e

 a
n

y
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 a

u
d

it
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
m

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 m

y
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 i
n

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

V
F

M
 r

is
k

s
 

 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

e
d

 w
e

ll 
to

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
lim

a
te

 

a
n

d
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 o

n
 i
ts

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 

b
ri

d
g

in
g

 f
u

tu
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 g
a

p
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 a

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ti
e

s
 o

v
e

r 
fu

tu
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s
. 

 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

: 
 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
, 
2

0
1

2
-1

3
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
, 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 

!
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 c
h

ie
f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

Page 113



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

0
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

W
a

s
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

W
a

s
te

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u

re
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 r
is

k
. 

A
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
a

rg
e

t 
o

f 
£

1
0
m

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  

M
o

n
it
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f:
 

!
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 a
n

d
 m

o
d

e
lli

n
g

  

!
 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 

!
 

re
la

te
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 

B
T

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

/O
n

e
 C

o
n

n
e

c
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 

w
h

ils
t 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
t 

e
n

te
re

d
 i
n

to
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 B
ri

ti
s
h
 T

e
le

c
o

m
 (

B
T

).
 T

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
c
t 

L
td

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

re
 b

a
c
k
 

o
ff

ic
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 T
h

e
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 

c
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

lif
e

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

(1
0

 y
e

a
rs

) 
a

re
 o

v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 m

ill
io

n
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 c

lo
s
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
g

re
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l.
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

g
re

e
d

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ta

rg
e

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
: 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 c

a
b

in
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

b
-c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

!
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 O

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
c
t 

L
td

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

n
y
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

o
r 

w
id

e
r 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

if
 t

h
e

y
 a

ri
s
e

 

T
re

a
s

u
ry

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 n
e

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

ils
t 
a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri

s
k
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 m

o
v
e

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

im
p

le
 a

n
d

 

tr
a

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 

is
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

n
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 r
e

a
c
t 

m
o

re
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
n

 i
n

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 m
a

d
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

  

F
o

llo
w

 u
p

 o
f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

u
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

Page 114



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

1
 K

e
y

 m
il

e
s

to
n

e
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
a

d
li

n
e

s
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
. 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 m

y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 b

y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 –
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
u

ly
 –

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 –
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

2
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

 

Page 115



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

2
 T

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
T

h
e

 k
e

y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

K
a
re

n
 M

u
rr

a
y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
 

k
-m

u
rr

a
y
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
4

1
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

o
f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 l
ia

is
o
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 

F
io

n
a

 B
la

tc
h
e

r 

S
e

n
io

r 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

f-
b

la
tc

h
e

r@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
5

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

w
o

rk
. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r.

 

Page 116



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

3
 In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
 

I 
a

m
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t
e

a
m

 o
r 

m
e

, 
th

a
t 

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 

b
y
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
th

ic
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

 

 

Page 117



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

4
 Q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

( c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

  

Page 118



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

5
 F

e
e

s

T
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i

s
 £

2
5

1
,1

0
0

, 
a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 m
y
 l

e
tt

e
r 

o
f 

1
5

/4
/2

0
1

1
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 o

f 
£

2
5

1
,1

0
0
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 c
o

v
e

rs
: 

 

!
 

m
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
tu

rn
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

m
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
u

ri
n

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 i
n

 y
o

u
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

: 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 n
o

t 
to

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
e

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
; 

 

!
 

a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 l
o

c
a

l 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

; 
a
n

d
  

!
 

a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

-o
ff

 w
o

rk
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t-

ti
m

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 (

IF
R

S
).

  
 V

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 a

re
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 f
e

e
. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 s
e

t 
th

e
 f

e
e

 e
q

u
a

l 
to

 t
h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 
 A

s
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 a
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e

, 
I 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 f
ir

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r 

a
n

d
 I

 w
ill

 i
s
s
u
e

 a
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

re
c
o

rd
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

. 

Page 119



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

6
  S

p
e

c
if

ic
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

fe
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
o

ta
l 

fe
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

ill
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r:

 

!
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
. 

 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
.  

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

F
e

e
s

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
c

tu
a

l 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 
£

 
£

 
£

 

A
u

d
it
 

2
5

1
,1

0
0

 
2

7
9

,0
0

0
 

2
7

,9
0

0
 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 

7
,2

0
0

 
2

0
,0

0
0

(e
s
ti
m

a
te

) 
1

2
,8

0
0

 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

2
5

8
,3

0
0

2
9

9
,0

0
0

4
0

,7
0

0

In
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 r
e

b
a

te
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
a
s
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
-1

1
 a

n
d

 i
n

 2
0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

re
b

a
te

s
 i
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
t 

c
o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
f 

th
e

 m
a

in
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

-1
1

 w
a

s
 £

2
4

6
,6

6
9
 a

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 £

2
3

1
,0

1
2

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

. 
 

Page 120



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

7
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

 

T
a

b
le

 7
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y
 

 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 m

u
s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 

in
te

re
s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

lo
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

lo
c
a

l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

 

Page 121



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

8
  

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
d

 a
t 

le
a

s
t 

o
n
c
e

 

e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

re
a

ts
 t

o
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
ft

e
r 

fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.
 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 (

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rk
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

o
lic

y
 

a
n

d
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

 

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

Page 122



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

9
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 B
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
fe

e
  

 
 

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

y
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
to

 t
h

a
t 

id
e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

0
/1

1
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

!
 

[I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
ll 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 c
a

n
 r

e
ly

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 

!
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 [

d
a

te
];

  

!
o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

 

!
p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

th
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
k
e

d
 o

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

le
c
to

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
 

 

Page 123



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

0
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e

tt
e

r 
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

h
a

t 
s
u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
’ 
w

o
rk

. 
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 

is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 [

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n
].
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 a

n
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

Page 124



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

1
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c

ti
c

e
s

 B
o

a
rd

 (
A

P
B

)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
) 

 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

G
ro

u
p

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
  

C
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ri
e

s
, 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

in
tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 e
n

ti
ti
e

s
. 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

Page 125



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

2
 M

a
te

ri
a

li
ty

  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

T
h

e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
c

e

T
h

e
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 
o

f 
‘s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
s
e

 w
id

e
r 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
u
d

it
o

rs
 a

d
o

p
t 
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
y
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 l
e

v
e

l 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

c
e

 h
a

s
 b

o
th

 q
u

a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

. 
 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 i
ts

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

A
 p

ro
je

c
t 

le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 a
 s

e
t 
o

f 
c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti
re

 U
K

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 m

u
s
t 

s
u

b
m

it
 a

 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
, 

b
u

t 
s
e

p
a

ra
te

 f
ro

m
, 

it
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

   

Page 126



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 

Page 127



Page 128



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
L

a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

!
"
"
#
$
%
&
'
(
)

Page 129



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.4

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.8

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.9

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0

F
e

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

4

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
6

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

7
   

Page 130



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
3

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

!
 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

   

Page 131



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
4

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
  

 
 

I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I
re

la
n

d
) 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
A

P
B

).
 I
 a

ls
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

. 
I 
a
m

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 g

iv
in

g
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

.

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 

th
is

 b
y
: 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o
w

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

; 
 

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

Page 132



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
5

 Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ri
v

a
te

 e
q

u
it

y
 i

n
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
tr

a
d

e
d

 o
n
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
ir

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

u
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
. 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 

fu
n

d
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 
s
u

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

. 
 

I 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
is

 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 

o
f 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

, 
s
u

c
h

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 w

e
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t

e
a

m
. 

I 
p

la
n

 t
o

 p
la

c
e

 r
e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 o

v
e

r 
p

ri
v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 

s
o

m
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il.

 T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 I

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 I
 o

b
ta

in
 f

ro
m

  
th

e
 w

o
rk

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 p
e

n
s

io
n

s
 p

a
y
ro

ll
 s

y
s

te
m

 

A
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
b

e
in

g
 r

u
n

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 

A
L

T
A

IR
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fi
le

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 

th
a

t 
p

o
s
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

d
g
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 n

e
w

 m
a

jo
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 

b
ri

n
g

s
 w

it
h

 i
t 
in

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

o
s
t 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 l
e

d
g

e
r.

 

I 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 f
o

r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 I
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

e
s
ts

 t
o

 g
a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

l 
p

o
s
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

I 
w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
o
v
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 I

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e

 a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 

w
o

rk
. 

 

Page 133



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
6

 T
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

!
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
: 

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

, 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

a
n
d

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 p
re

p
a

re
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

te
s

ti
n

g

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

In
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
 -

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 

s
y
s
te

m
 

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
-h

o
u

s
e
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 

s
ty

le
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
s
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 

a
c
tu

a
ry

  
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 

IA
S

 1
9

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 

o
f 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 

 

Page 134



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
7

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

te
s

ti
n

g

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

In
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
 -

 

M
a
y
 

 
 

 
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

 

F
in

a
l 

v
is

it
 

 
S

A
S

7
0

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 -

 f
u

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
s
  

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 

M
e

rc
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

  

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 –

 C
u

s
h

m
a

n
 

a
n

d
 W

a
k
e

fi
e
ld

  

 

 
A

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

  

Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 

 

I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

Page 135



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
8

 K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
2

. 
I 

a
im

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 a
n

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
u

ly
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

2
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
  

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

 

Page 136



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
9

 T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

K
a
re

n
 M

u
rr

a
y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 

k
-m

u
rr

a
y
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
4

1
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r.

  

F
io

n
a

 B
la

tc
h
e

r 

S
e

n
io

r 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

f-
b

la
tc

h
e

r@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
5

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

e
a

m
. 

Page 137



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

0
 In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
 

I 
a

m
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 y

o
u

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
u

t 
in

 

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

a
t.

 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

T
h

re
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s

 
 

T
h

re
a

t
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

A
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 i
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 t

e
a

m
 

O
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

, 
o

r 
is

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o
r,

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

a
n

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

te
a

m
. 

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

( c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

 

Page 138



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

1
 F

e
e

s

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 £

6
7
,0

0
0

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
f 

£
5
5

,0
8

9
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
T

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
 a

t 
3

1
/3

/2
0

1
0
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
 a

re
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 
In

 t
h

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
1

5
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
e

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

. 
A

t 
th

a
t 

s
ta

g
e

 i
t 

w
a

s
 t
o

o
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

  

th
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
c
a
le

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 o
n

c
e

 

th
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
u

d
it
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 m
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
 I

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
:-

 

 !
 

a
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

It
 

a
ls

o
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 n

o
w

 t
a

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 i
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t

e
a

m
. 

I 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
n

d
 

o
b

ta
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 n
o

w
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a
s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 I
 w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

is
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

. 

 !
 

a
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 r
u

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

s
y
s
te

m
 A

L
T

A
IR

. 
A

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
a

b
le

 1
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
s
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

rr
o

r 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
is

 r
is

k
. 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

Page 139



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

2
 !

 
T

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e

d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 "

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

s
" 

o
r 

"l
o
w

e
r 

v
o
la

ti
lit

y
" 

e
le

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 

th
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
a
n
e
l 
m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
u
n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-U

K
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

m
o
n
g
 o

th
e
rs

. 
I 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 f

u
n
d
s
. 

 

M
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 £

6
1

,7
9

5
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 t
o
 £

6
7

,0
0

0
 i
n

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

, 
(a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

£
5

,2
0

5
, 

8
%

).
 T

h
is

 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

th
is

 l
e

v
e

l.
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

-a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 w

ill
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

to
 m

o
re

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 a
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e

, 
I 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 f
ir

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r 

a
n

d
 I

 w
ill

 i
s
s
u
e

 a
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

re
c
o

rd
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

. 

Page 140



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

3
 S

p
e

c
if

ic
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 

T
o

ta
l 

fe
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
. 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
. 

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

F
e

e
s

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
c

tu
a

l 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 
£

 
£

 
£

 

A
u

d
it
 

6
7

,0
0

0
 

6
1

,7
9

5
 

+
5

,2
0

5
 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

6
7

,0
0

0
6

1
,7

9
5

+
5

,2
0

5

 

Page 141



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

4
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

 
 T

a
b

le
 7

: 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 

 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 

m
u

s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

 

Page 142



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

5
  

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

c
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

ft
e

r 
fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.
 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

  

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 (

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rk
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

ir
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
. 
 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

 

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

Page 143



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

6
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 B
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
fe

e
  

 
 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 

 !
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 c
a

n
 r

e
ly

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 

!
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
; 

!
th

e
 f

u
ll 

te
x
t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2

; 
  

!
o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 

  

Page 144



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

7
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 [
P

e
n

s
io

n
 P

a
n

e
l]
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h
e

ir
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

Page 145



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

8
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
) 

 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

Page 146



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

9
 T

h
e

 t
e

rm
 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

a
t 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 m

u
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

   

Page 147



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 

Page 148



 
 

Audit Committee 
Meeting to be held on 23 January 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Audit Commission – Review of Treasury Management 
Appendix A refers 
 
Contact for further information: 
Fiona Blatcher, 0844 798 7056, Audit Commission,  
f-blatcher@audit-commission.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
The report at Appendix A is a review of the Council's Treasury Management function 
by the Audit Commission.  
 
Recommendation 
 

The Committee is asked to note the Audit Commission's report and management’s 

response to it. 

 

 
Background and Advice  
 

As part of its work for 2010-11, the Audit Commission completed a review of the 

Council’s Treasury Management function. This followed the implementation of the 

Council’s new Treasury Management Strategy. The Audit Commission’s annual audit 

letter for 2010-11 referred to some of the significant benefits achieved by the council 

through its adoption of its new strategy. It also highlighted the recommendation 

made to improve the governance of the more complex environment which now 

exists. Key elements for improvement highlighted in the Annual Audit Letter were 

strengthening the monitoring and reporting of: 

� key decisions made during the year,  

� financial risks and how they are being managed, and 

� compliance with the regulatory framework. 

The detailed report is attached at Appendix A which includes management’s 

response to it on page 7. 

 
Karen Murray, District Auditor and Fiona Blatcher, Senior Audit Manager, will attend 
the meeting to present the reports and respond to questions. 
 
Consultations 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 149



 
 

This report has been agreed with the County Treasurer, Deputy County Treasurer 
and Chief Investment Officer. 
 
Implications:  
 
N/A 
 
Risk management 
 
N/A 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
None  

 
 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 150



Review of 
treasury
management
Lancashire County Council  

Audit 2010/11 

!""#$%&'(!

Page 151



����������������������������������������� 

The Audit Commission is a public corporation set up in 

1983 to protect the public purse.

The Commission appoints auditors to councils, NHS 

bodies (excluding NHS Foundation trusts), police 

authorities and other local public services in England, 

and oversees their work. The auditors we appoint are 

either Audit Commission employees (our in-house  

Audit Practice) or one of the private audit firms. Our 

Audit Practice also audits NHS foundation trusts under 

separate arrangements.  

We also help public bodies manage the financial 

challenges they face by providing authoritative, 

unbiased, evidence-based analysis and advice. 

 

Page 152



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  1
 

Contents 

Introduction ...................................................................................................2

Scope of review ............................................................................................4

Summary findings .........................................................................................5

Management response .................................................................................6

Detailed findings ................................................................................................9

Adoption of the Treasury Management (TM) Code ......................................9

Corporate governance and member oversight (TMP 12) ...........................12

Borrowing: compliance with the statutory framework .................................14

Credit and counterparty risk management..................................................24

Liquidity risk management (including refinancing risk) ...............................26

Treasury Reporting and Performance Management ..................................28

Appendix 1  Analysis of daily debt balances during 2010/11 ......................31

Page 153



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  2
 

Summary 

Introduction 

1 The Treasury Management Section of Lancashire County Council is a 

corporate function of the council. It is part of the specialist Treasury 

Management and Pension Fund team of 12 members of staff (11.3 FTEs) 

responsible for the following areas of activity. 

! Cash flow management, including the temporary investment of surplus 

balances or temporary borrowing to meet cash flow deficits.  

! Debt management, including financing capital expenditure by borrowing 

and leasing arrangements and identifying, evaluating and implementing 

debt restructuring opportunities.  

! Monitoring of the investments of the Lancashire County Pension Fund 

(LCPF) and the performance of its investment managers including 

servicing the Investment Panel and Pension Fund Committee.  

! Provision of accounting and investment management services to the 

LCPF and a full treasury management service for the Lancashire Police 

Authority (LPA) and the Lancashire Combined Fire Authority (LCFA).  

! On behalf of the Council, Pension Fund, LPA and LCFA, responsibility 

for the banking contract, banking advice and bank reconciliations.  

2 During 2010/11 the Council has implemented a new Treasury 

Management Strategy representing a significant change to previous 

Treasury Management practice within the Council. This was both in 

response to the changes within the wider economic climate and a wish to 

reduce the Council’s exposure to risk whilst also obtaining increased 

liquidity and some financial benefits by considering a wider range of 

financial instruments than had been considered in the past. 

3 During 2010/11 total borrowing increased by £147 million (23 per cent), 

and total investments rose by £55 million (13 per cent). Debt restructuring 

and the implementation of a revised treasury strategy aimed at de-risking 

the authority’s investment portfolio has also lead to significant changes in 

the composition of the authority’s debt and investment portfolios during 

2010/11 as shown in table 1. 
 
 
 
 

Page 154



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  3
 

Table 1: Summary of debt and investment balances 

Significant changes have occurred in both the level of borrowing and investment and their composition 

during 2010/11. 

31 March 2010 

£000

% of 

total

31 March 2011 

£000

% of 

total

PWLB loans 537,294 71% 403,966 41%

LOBOs - 50,442 5%

Market loans – other local authorities 108,171 14.5% 285,200 29%

Call loan scheme  - - 8,075 1%

LPA and LCFA 108,000 14.5% 44,424 5%

Bonds 22 22

Total Borrowing 645,487 85% 792,129 81%

PFI liabilities 110,318 15% 190591 19%

Total Debt 755,805 100% 982,720 100%

Bank Deposits 421,546 99% 326,343 68%

Local Authority Bonds  20,794 4%

UK Gov’t guaranteed and supranational 

bonds  
- 129,337 27%

Other loans  5,386 1% 5,888 1%

Total Investments  427,382 100% 482,362 100%

Net debt 328,423 500,358

Source: Audited statement of accounts 2010/11 

4 The treasury management policy and strategy adopted in 2010/11 has 

also led to significant increases in the activity levels of in-year borrowing 

and investment (table 2). This is largely due to a reduction in the use of term 

deposits for investments and a significant tactical switch from long term 

borrowing with PWLB to short term market deals. Both of these require 

much more active management of the portfolios. 

Page 155



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  4
 

Table 2: Summary of treasury transactions  

Transaction activity has more than doubled during 2010/11 

2009/10

£million

Number of 

transactions

2010/11

£million

Number of 

transactions

Investment deals transacted £18,791 530 £41,195 990 

New borrowings  

(excluding PFI and leasing 
transactions) 

£480 75 £1,743 354 

Source: summary of treasury transactions supplied by LCC 2011. 

Scope of review  

5 Our review focused on the following aspects of the authority’s treasury 

management activities. 

a) Compliance with the regulatory frameworkF

i
F in relation to borrowing 

activities. This includes borrowing activities related to operation of the 

Lancashire Shared Investment Scheme. 

b) Risk management procedures including the design, implementation and 

monitoring of arrangements for the identification, management and control 

of financial and operational risks associated with treasury management 

activity. 

c) Compliance with the reporting requirements of: 

! CLG Guidance on Local Government Investments – second edition 

issued March 2010; 

! CIPFA’s Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice 

and Cross-Sectoral Guidance Notes Fully Revised Second Edition 2009 

(the Treasury Management Code); and 

! the Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities – Fully 

Revised Second Edition 2009; 

In relation to the following aspects of its treasury management activities. 

! Financial risk management. 

! Treasury operational risk management. 

! Performance management. 

d) Plans to make greater use of capital markets in order to meet the 

authority’s future borrowing requirements. 

 

i The framework for treasury management within public bodies is laid out in a series of legislations 

and Codes of Practice the key elements of which are: The Local Government Act 2003; The 

Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities - Fully Revised Second Edition 2009; 

CIPFA’s Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral 

Guidance Notes Fully Revised Second Edition 2009; The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and 

Accounting)((England) Regulations 2003 (as amended); CLG Guidance on Local Government 

Investments - second edition - 11 March 2010. 

Page 156



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  5
 

Summary findings  

6 The Council has been very proactive in its response to the global financial 

crisis. In particular it has:  

! restructured investment and debt portfolios to improve management of 

interest and liquidity and credit risk exposures; 

! introduced new reporting arrangements including detailed monthly 

meetings with the County Treasurer, regular reviews of risk exposure 

and more regular reporting to the audit committee to improve members’ 

oversight of treasury activities;  

! delivered training for elected members and embarked on a programme 

of more formal training for staff ;  

! continued its participation in benchmarking activities through 

membership of CIPFA's national benchmarking club and active 

participants in CIPFA's Treasury Management network risk study; 

! acquired Bloomberg systems, improving the team’s ability to track global 

economic and money market developments to improve its information on 

credit risks and its ability to respond to significant changes; 

! monitored and responded to national developments and discussions on 

local government treasury management; and 

! taken actions to ensure the Council is best placed to use alternative 

sources of finance outside PWLB and market loans if necessary. 

7 Implementation of the new strategy has brought a number of benefits to 

the council. Amongst these include significant savings against budget on 

financing charges of £15.2 million in 2010/11 together with further planned 

savings in the following three years of £10 million. The active management 

of the bond portfolio has also secured one off extra-ordinary savings of 

£47m in 2011/12. 

8 The level of change within the Treasury Management function of the 

Council has been significant. It has responded positively to its failure to 

avoid the Icelandic banking crisis and the continued turmoil in the global 

financial markets. The underlying governance arrangements, processes and 

procedures have however not kept pace with this level of change and there 

are a number of areas which need to be strengthened to support the new 

strategy.  

9 We have identified a number of areas where the council needs to 

strengthen its overall governance arrangements for Treasury Management. 

The detailed findings of our review are set out in the following section of this 

report. Many of the issues are interlinked and the actions needed are 

therefore also interlinked. Whilst it is important that the Council tackles all of 

the issues raised, the following are those which we consider to be the 

highest priority. 

 

 

Page 157



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  6
 

Table 3: High Priority Actions 

Action Impact

Reports to members need to be 

clearer about:: 

!  performance against the 

Council’s strategy and prudential 

indicators throughout the year; 

! strategic decisions taken during 

the year in the delivery of the 

strategy; 

! the risk profile of the council’s 

investments and borrowings and 

the management of those risks. 

Improvements are needed to the 

record keeping and underlying 

monitoring systems to support full 

implementation of this action. 

This will better support members in 

providing effective scrutiny of 

treasury management activities.  

The improvements needed to 

information and monitoring systems 

will also improve management’s 

ability to ensure compliance with 

the agreed treasury management 

strategy, the regulatory framework 

and that all risks are clearly 

understood and managed.  

The Council needs to more clearly 

demonstrate that its level of 

borrowing complies with the 

regulatory framework and to ensure 

and demonstrate it is clear about 

the risks and benefits of any 

borrowing in advance of need. 

Development of existing cash flow 

forecasting and its links with the 

budget and medium term financial 

plans will be important to support 

the Council in this respect.  

Improved clarity in this area will 

reduce the risk of the Council 

breaching the regulatory 

framework. Failure to improve 

clarity going forwards could lead 

the Council to be exposed to 

financial risks through unnecessary 

borrowing in advance of need. 

The actions currently underway to 

widen the skill base of treasury staff 

and reduce reliance on the Chief 

Investments Officer in managing 

the Treasury Management Strategy 

need to be progressed as soon as 

possible. 

This will reduce the inherent risk of 

over-reliance on one person, which 

leads to a high risk in being able to 

effectively manage both borrowings 

and investments in the person's 

absence. 

10 We have provided separately to the County Treasurer, for future 

reference, a list of key issues we consider the Council need to consider as 

part of its decision making around accessing capital markets. 

Management response 

11 The Council's Treasurer has asked us to include within this report their 

response as noted below.  

Page 158



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  7
 

12 The County Council welcomes the work done by the Audit Commission 

to review the Council's Treasury Management operation. It is acknowledged 

that the practice of Treasury Management within the Council has evolved 

rapidly in the last 2½ years in order to minimise the risks to which the 

Council is exposed in managing both its investments and borrowings. 

During this process of evolution it is accepted that the development of some 

of the Council's underlying processes and procedures has not kept pace 

with the development of the overall strategy. The Commission's report is 

helpful in emphasising the need to continue to develop the work of the 

Treasury Management function in three key areas: 

! Governance and Decision Making; 

! Skills and Experience; and 

! Information Systems.  

13 The County Council is already progressing plans in all three areas, as 

set out below, which will address the recommendations set out in the 

Commission's report. 

Governance and Decision Making 

14 It is accepted that improvements in the quality of reporting of strategic 

decisions and their rationale to both members and for internal management 

purposes need to be made and this is, and will remain, an ongoing process 

of development. This will be assisted by an overall review of the Council's 

Treasury Management practices by Sterling (the Council's external advisers 

in Treasury Management) which will be completed by the end of June 2012.  

15 It is also accepted that the Treasury Management Strategy and other 

required policy documents need to set out more clearly the Council's policy, 

for example the cash backing of the balance sheet, in a way that has not 

previously been the case and this work will be undertaken as these 

documents go through their regular reviews. 

Skills and Experience 

16 The Council is continuing a process of structural change in order to 

strengthen the Treasury Management Team by bringing in further financial 

markets expertise in order to reduce the level of single person risk. In 

addition the ongoing programme of training for existing staff to FSA 

accredited standards will be more rigorously monitored and accelerated in 

order to ensure that these risks are further reduced.  

17 This enhancement of officer skills will be supported by continuing the 

programme of training for elected members in Treasury Management issues 

in order to ensure effective scrutiny of this particularly complex area.  

Information Systems 

18 The report highlights the difficulties the Council has in monitoring its 

ongoing position against various key indicators using current information 

systems which are centred on a series of highly complex interlinked 

spreadsheets. The Council has begun the process to acquire and 

Page 159



 

Audit Commission Review of treasury management  8
 

implement a new treasury management information system which it will be 

possible to integrate both with the Council's core financial systems, systems 

used by our custodian and risk management information systems. It is 

anticipated that the system will go live on a parallel basis from the summer 

of 2012. This system will enable the Council to more effectively monitor its 

ongoing position, through the timely production of management information, 

which will enable reports to members to be enhanced and developed also.  

19 In addition the implementation of Oracle Release 12 from April 2012 will 

improve the ability to generate a range of key information on a timelier basis 

than is currently the case.  

 

Page 160



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

9
 D

e
ta

ile
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s
  

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(T

M
) 

C
o

d
e

2
0
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 C

IP
F

A
’s

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
b

o
th

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

te
s
t 
v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
C

IP
F

A
’s

 c
o

d
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

le
a

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 s

k
ill

 s
e

t 
o

f 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 m
o

re
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 s
k
ill

s
 o

f 
c
a
p

it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
 w

id
e

n
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
k
ill

s
 b

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
e

a
m

. 
 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

1
 

T
h

e
 c

la
u

s
e
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

 o
f 

th
e

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
u

r 
c
la

u
s
e

s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 5
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
ta

n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
C

IP
F

A
’s

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
. 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 5

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 

(d
a

te
d

 J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

1
) 

re
fe

rs
 t

o
 C

IP
F

A
’s

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
: 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 

2
0

0
1

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 e
d

it
io

n
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 

2
0

0
9

. 

T
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 s

e
ts

 

o
u

t 
fo

u
r 

c
la

u
s
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
rd

e
rs

, 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 

fo
rm

a
l 
p

o
lic

y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 u
p

d
a

te
 i
ts

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

d
e

. 
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

2
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

(T
M

P
s
) 

c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 1

2
 a

re
a

s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 7

 o
f 
th

e
 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

w
o

rd
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 T

M
P

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
a

tc
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

. 

 

T
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
’s

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 (

T
M

P
s
) 

c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 1

2
 

a
re

a
s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o
n

 7
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d

e
, 

to
 t

h
e

 

e
x
te

n
t 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 i
ts

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

p
o

w
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 
it
s
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

: 

!
 

U
p

d
a

te
 i
ts

 T
M

P
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 

fo
rm

 o
f 

w
o

rd
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
. 

  

M
e

d
iu

m
 

Page 161



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
0

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 T
M

P
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
 a

n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 d

a
y
 t

o
 d

a
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

ro
u

ti
n

e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
o

rd
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 l
a

tt
e

r 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 T

M
P

s
. 

 

W
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e

re
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 T
M

P
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 w

a
s
 

m
is

s
in

g
 o

r 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

e
ta

il 
w

a
s
 i
n

a
d

e
q

u
a
te

. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 w

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 w

h
e

re
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 o

r 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 d

if
fe

re
d
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

. 
 

W
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 

T
M

P
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
s
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

T
M

P
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
. 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 w

ill
 

a
d

o
p

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

w
o

rd
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o

d
e

, 
s
u

it
a
b

ly
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

a
n

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
’s

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
. 

C
IP

F
A

s
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

ro
u

ti
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

T
M

P
s
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

s
u

g
g

e
s
te

d
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 T
M

P
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 

in
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

C
o

d
e

. 
In

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
is

 d
e

ta
il 

in
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 T
M

P
s
 w

ill
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
u

p
d

a
ti
n

g
 o

f 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

r 

re
v
is

in
g

 t
h

e
 T

M
P

s
. 

 

!
 

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
d
u

le
s
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

ro
u

ti
n

e
s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 r
e
fl
e

c
t 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 ‘
fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

’.
  

!
 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 

fo
rm

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 T
M

P
s
 

a
n

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
, 

u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 
 

3
 

In
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

e
s
t 

is
s
u

e
d

 i
n

 M
a

y
 

2
0

1
1

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 u

s
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

re
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 n
o

 c
le

a
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 

th
a

t 
th

e
s
e

: 
 

!
 

F
o

rm
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

‘m
a

n
u

a
l’ 

o
r 

T
M

P
s
. 

 

!
 

A
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
, 

u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
. 

 

!
 

A
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

r 

s
e

n
io

r 
fi
n

a
n
c
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r.
 

S
e

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
 

S
e

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
M

e
d

iu
m

 

Page 162



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
1

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

4
 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n

 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

o
s
u

re
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
‘p

o
rt

fo
lio

 d
e

-r
is

k
in

g
’.
 T

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

a
s
 

a
ls

o
 s

ig
n

a
lle

d
 i
ts

 i
n

te
n

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 i
s
s
u

in
g

 b
o
n
d

s
 (

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a

rk
e

t 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
) 

a
s
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 t
o

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

P
W

L
B

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

t 
p

re
s
e

n
t 

o
n

ly
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a

s
 h

a
d

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
e

x
p
o

s
u

re
 

to
 d

e
a

lin
g

 i
n
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

. 

R
e

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 a
 s

in
g

le
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 f

o
r 

k
e

y
 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 

a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 :
  

!
 

T
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a

l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 l
im

it
a

ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 o

r 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
a

ti
o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

ri
s
k
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
c
ti
o

n
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
t 

s
h
o

rt
 

n
o

ti
c
e

. 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 s
te

p
s
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 o
n

e
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
m

m
e

n
s
u

ra
te

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

. 
 

T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 w
id

e
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
o

o
l 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 

m
a

rk
e

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
ri

s
k
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 

w
it
h

 d
e

a
lin

g
 i
n

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

H
ig

h
 

5
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 f

o
rm

a
l 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

(a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 t
re

a
s
u

re
rs

, 
(A

C
T

) 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
m

o
d

u
le

s
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 w

e
b

 b
a

s
e

d
 F

S
A

 t
u

it
io

n
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

d
u

le
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
fo

rm
a

lis
e

d
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
d

u
le

s
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

. 

T
o

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

h
e

re
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 a
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 s

tu
d
y
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r:

  

!
 

S
p

e
c
if
y
in

g
 A

C
T

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

(f
o

rm
a

l)
 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 

ro
le

s
 o

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 

to
 s

tu
d

y
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

o
n

c
e

 i
n

 p
o

s
t.
 

!
 

F
o

rm
a

lis
in

g
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

F
S

A
 t

u
it
io

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
. 

H
ig

h
 

Page 163



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
2

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
v

e
rs

ig
h

t 
(T

M
P

 1
2

) 

2
1
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

 a
n

d
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

A
c

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 

6
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
a

n
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

T
M

P
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
. 

U
n

d
e

r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 (

s
e

e
 T

M
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
) 

th
e

 T
M

P
s
 

a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 
(n

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r)

. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 n
o

 c
le

a
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

fo
rm

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
’s

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 b

o
d

y
 i
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 i
ts

 T
M

P
s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 i
s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
lo

c
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

. 

C
IP

F
A

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
in

 s
o

m
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 b

e
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 t
o

 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
r.

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
in

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s
 i
t 
s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 b

o
d

y
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

o
ff

ic
e

r.
  

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 T

M
P

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

a
n

d
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

th
e

 T
M

P
s
 a

n
d

 o
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
. 

 

 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

7
 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
n

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

: 

!
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 c
la

ri
ty

 

!
 

im
p

ro
v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

, 
in

 

c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
; 

a
n
d

 

!
 

h
e

lp
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 

  

T
h

e
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 o

f 
c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
is

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e

le
c
te

d
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
. 

 

H
ig

h
 

Page 164



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
3

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

A
c

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 

S
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

in
c
lu

d
e

: 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 

to
 m

a
c
ro

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

n
d

 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
e

x
p

la
in

in
g

 h
o

w
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

!
 

L
im

it
e

d
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 e

x
p

o
s
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
a

t 
e

x
p

o
s
u

re
),

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

h
o

w
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
g

re
e

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

!
 

L
im

it
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
s
o

n
 o

f 
a
c
tu

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h

 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 a
n

d
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

, 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

!
 

In
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

m
a

d
e

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

r 
d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 

is
s
u

e
s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

in
g

 t
h

o
s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
, 

th
e

 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
. 

 

Page 165



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
4

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
: 

c
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

2
2
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 d

e
b

t 
b

re
a

c
h

e
d

 i
ts

 b
o

rr
o
w

in
g

 l
im

it
s
 f
o

r 
m

u
c
h

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

, 
la

rg
e

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 b

y
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
ts

 

P
F

I 
d

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

m
a

k
in

g
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 

e
x
a

c
e

rb
a

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 a

 m
a

n
u

a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r:

 

!
 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
c
le

a
rl

y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 o

r 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
; 

!
 

lin
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

-f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 n

e
e
d

s
 a

re
 u

n
c
le

a
r;

 

!
 

th
e

re
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 w

h
ils

t 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

; 
a

n
d

 

!
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 d
o

 n
o

t 
fu

lly
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

u
n

c
le

a
r.

 

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

8
 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 

o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
re

 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
a

s
h

a
b

le
 

re
s
e

rv
e

s
/b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 T
h

e
 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 c
a

n
 b

e
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 n
e

e
d

 a
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
ts

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
b

t 
 

re
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 c

le
a

r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

is
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 

a
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 o
f 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 a

 p
o

lic
y
 o

f 
b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
re

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

s
e

 

in
c
lu

d
e

: 

!
 

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

s
 o

f 
s
im

u
lt
a
n

e
o

u
s
 t

ra
d

e
s
 i
n

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
  

L
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
’ 
tr

e
a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

te
. 

T
h

e
ir

 

p
o

w
e

rs
 t

o
 b

o
rr

o
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

a
re

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 

in
 Ht

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

H. 
 

U
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

 o
f 

th
e

 2
0

0
3

 A
c
t,

 a
 l
o
c
a

l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
a

y
 b

o
rr

o
w

 m
o

n
e
y
 ‘
fo

r 
a
n
y
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 i
ts

 f
u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d
e

r 
a

n
y
 

e
n

a
c
tm

e
n

t’
, 

o
r 

’f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

p
ru

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

ff
a

ir
s
’.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
ff
a

ir
s
 c

o
v
e

rs
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 

s
im

p
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d

 f
o

r 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
a

r 
fu

tu
re

. 
 

 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 w
it
h

in
 

th
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 L
G

A
 2

0
0

3
. 

 

T
h

is
 w

o
rk

 s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

e
x
p

la
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r:
  

!
 

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

s
 o

f 
s
im

u
lt
a
n

e
o

u
s
 

tr
a

d
e

s
 i
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
  

!
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

s
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

!
 

L
a

rg
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

g
ro

s
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

t 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

p
o

s
it
io

n
s
. 

 

 

H
ig

h
 

Page 166



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
5

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

!
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
 

o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

!
 

L
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 g
ro

s
s
 a

n
d

 n
e

t 
b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

p
o

s
it
io

n
s
. 

 

!
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e
a

d
ily

 

re
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 w

it
h

 c
a

p
it
a
l 
b
u

d
g

e
ts

 a
n

d
 c

a
s
h

 

fl
o

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

, 
(s

e
e

 i
te

m
 1

3
 b

e
lo

w
).

 

T
h

e
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

 i
te

m
s
 1

2
 

a
n

d
 1

6
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 L
G

A
 2

0
0

3
 a

n
d

 

a
ls

o
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
re

 n
o

t 

c
le

a
rl

y
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

. 
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
u

la
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 o

f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 p

u
re

ly
 o

r 
e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 f
o

r 

re
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

m
a

in
s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l.
  

It
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 b
o

rr
o

w
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 

to
 i
n

v
e

s
t,

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
a

n
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

c
h

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 w

a
s
 

c
le

a
rl

y
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o

 ’
p

ru
d

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
ff
a

ir
s
’.
 T

h
e

 r
is

k
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

s
 a

re
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h
e

 f
u

n
d

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

p
lo

y
e

d
 

fa
ils

 t
o

 m
a

te
ri

a
lis

e
. 

T
h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 r
a

is
e
 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
a

lid
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 ’
p

ru
d

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t’
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 r

is
k
 

th
a

t 
in

te
re

s
t 
ra

te
s
 c

o
u

ld
 m

o
v
e

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 

e
lim

in
a

te
d

. 
 

2
3
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

s
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 i
t 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 

a
b

le
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 o

n
ly

 i
n

 

th
o

s
e

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
d

o
in

g
 s

o
 a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

o
r 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
b

t 
m

a
tu

ri
ti
e

s
. 

    

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
: 

!
 

L
in

k
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

liq
u

id
it
y
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
c
a

p
it
a

l 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 

fl
o

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

. 

!
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
o

rr
o

w
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

, 
(s

e
e

 a
ls

o
 i
te

m
 1

2
 b

e
lo

w
).

  

 

Page 167



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
6

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

9
 

T
h

e
 A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 L

im
it
 (

A
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 

L
im

it
) 

fo
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 

a
t 

£
7

8
5

m
. 

C
o

m
p

ri
s
in

g
 £

7
8

0
m

 r
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 £
5

m
 r

e
; 

‘o
th

e
r 

lo
n

g
 t
e

rm
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
’.
 T

h
is

 l
im

it
 w

a
s
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 f

u
ll 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

o
n

 2
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
0

. 
R

e
v
is

e
d

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 F

u
ll 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
h

e
 l
im

it
 

to
 £

1
,0

0
5

m
. 

C
o

m
p

ri
s
in

g
 £

1
,0

0
0

m
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 £
5

m
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

‘o
th

e
r 

lo
n

g
 

te
rm

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
’.
  

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 w

a
s
 

in
it
ia

lly
 s

e
t 

a
t 

£
7

4
8

m
ill

io
n

. 
C

o
m

p
ri

s
in

g
 

£
7

4
5

m
ili

o
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 a
n

d
 

£
3

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

‘o
th

e
r 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 

lia
b

ili
ti
e

s
’.
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 l
a

te
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
o

 

£
9

5
3

m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

. 

T
h

e
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 f

u
ll 

c
o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 2
4

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0

1
1

. 
It

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e
d

 l
im

it
 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 o

f 

£
1

,1
5

0
m

ill
io

n
 a

n
d

 £
1

,0
7
5

m
ill

io
n

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 l
im

it
s
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 

th
e

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 o

u
t-

tu
rn

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 i
n

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

. 

D
a

ta
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 

d
e

s
p

it
e

 r
e

v
is

in
g

 i
ts

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 ‘
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

lim
it
s
’ 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 b

re
a

c
h

e
d

 i
ts

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 

d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 (

s
e

e
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 1

).
 T

h
is

 h
a

s
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 3

 o
f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

 

im
p

o
s
e

s
 a

 d
u

ty
 o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 a
n

d
 k

e
e

p
 u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 

m
u

c
h

 m
o

n
e

y
 i
t 

c
a

n
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

o
 b

o
rr

o
w

. 
 

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
e

v
e

ls
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 2

 o
f 

HT
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

(C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
) 

(E
n

g
la

n
d

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

3
 (

a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

) H 
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t
o

 ’
h

a
v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
’ 
th

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 

C
o

d
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

to
 i
m

p
o

s
e

 a
n

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

lim
it
 o

n
 i
ts

 t
o

ta
l 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
b

t 
(t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
b

t)
. 

T
h

is
 l
im

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o
ri

ty
’s

 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 L
im

it
. 

T
h

e
 A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 L

im
it
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
a

 s
e

t 
o

f 

p
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
. 

A
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 f

re
e

 t
o

 v
a

ry
 i
ts

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 –

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 f

u
ll 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

–
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 r

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
–

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 s
5

 o
f 

Hth
e

 L
o

c
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

H –
 b

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 L
im

it
 i
s
 p

ro
h

ib
it
e

d
 b

y
 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

(1
)(

a
) 

o
f 

th
e

 A
c
t.
 T

h
e

 l
im

it
 a

p
p

lie
s
 

n
o

t 
ju

s
t 

to
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 b
u

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 

c
re

d
it
 (

c
re

d
it
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
).

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 i
s
 ‘
u

lt
ra

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 

re
g

u
la

r 
fo

rw
a

rd
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
it
s
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 l
im

it
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t:
  

!
 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o

n
 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 a
n

y
 

s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
 o

r 
re

g
u

la
r 

tr
e

n
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 

th
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

. 
 

!
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

fo
rm

s
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 l
im

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 

b
re

a
c
h

e
d

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
. 

 

!
 

A
n

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 l
im

it
s
 

a
re

: 
 

!
 

m
a

d
e

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 m

a
n

n
e

r;
 a

n
d

!
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 f

u
ll 

c
o

u
n

c
il.

  

 

H
ig

h
 

Page 168



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
7

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

b
e

e
n

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
m

is
ta

k
e

n
ly

 

c
o

m
p

a
ri

n
g

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
, 

e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 P

F
I 

lia
b

ili
ti
e

s
, 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 l
im

it
s
, 

in
s
te

a
d

 

o
f 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
ts

 P
F

I 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 i
ts

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

to
ta

l 
d

e
b

t.
 (

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

F
I 

lia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 

s
to

o
d

 a
t 

£
1

0
8

m
ill

io
n

 f
o

r 
m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r)

. 
 

E
v
e

n
 a

llo
w

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

is
, 

th
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 b
re

a
c
h

e
d

 f
ro

m
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
, 

b
u

t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 u

n
ti
l 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

 w
h

e
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 

re
d

u
c
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
is

it
 t

h
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

lim
it
s
. 

v
ir
e

s
’.
 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 t

h
e

 c
h

ie
f 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
ll 

fo
rw

a
rd

-

lo
o

k
in

g
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 b
e

lo
w

. 

1
0

 
A

s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
a

s
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 s

e
t 
a

t 
£

7
4

8
 m

ill
io

n
. 

C
o

m
p

ri
s
in

g
 £

7
4

5
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 £
3

 m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
‘o

th
e

r 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
’.
 

C
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d
a

ry
 i
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
e

b
t 

a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
p

lu
s
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

n
e

w
 d

e
b

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

y
e

a
r 

le
s
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 d

e
b

t 
in

-y
e

a
r 

to
ta

l 
re

la
te

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d

 u
n

s
u

p
p
o

rt
e

d
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
g

re
e

 w
it
h

 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
fo

r 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 f
ig

u
re

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
a

p
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

b
a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
o

l 
fo

r 
in

 y
e

a
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
. 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
n

d
 a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 i
ts

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
n

e
e

d
 

to
 b

o
rr

o
w

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
 

B
o

th
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 a
n

d
 

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 l
im

it
 f

o
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 

b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 a

 t
h

re
e

-y
e

a
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e

fr
e

s
h

e
d

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 l
im

it
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

: 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
. 

 

!
 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

!
 

T
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

y
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 

(r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l)
. 

 

H
ig

h
 

Page 169



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
8

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 f

ig
u

re
s
 f

o
r:

  

!
 

A
c
tu

a
l 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
d

e
b

t 
b

/f
 £

6
9

3
m

 (
th

is
 

a
p

p
e

a
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 P

W
L

B
 d

e
b

t 
d

u
e

 

a
ft

e
r 

1
 y

e
a

r 
a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

9
 p

lu
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 

w
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

to
ta

l 
d

e
b

t 
a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

9
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

re
c
o

n
c
ile

d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

!
 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
a

tu
ri

n
g

 d
e

b
t 

- 
£

9
 m

ill
io

n
.

!
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 -

 £
7

0
 m

ill
io

n
. 

!
 

‘C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
’ 
- 

£
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
. 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 f

o
u
n

d
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
lin

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
, 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
fo

re
c
a

s
ts

 o
f 

c
a

s
h

 

fl
o

w
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
b

t 

o
f 

a
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
b
a

b
le

 

e
v
e

n
ts

 (
th

a
t 

is
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

lik
e

ly
 (

p
ru

d
e

n
t)

 b
u

t 

n
o

t 
w

o
rs

t 
c
a
s
e

 s
c
e

n
a

ri
o

).
 T

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 s

h
o

u
ld

 l
in

k
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
: 

 

!
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
; 

 

!
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t;
 a

n
d

  

!
 

C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 L

im
it
. 

 

1
1

 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 o
f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n
s
. 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
it
 i
s
 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
 e

s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 r

a
ti
o

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 n
e
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

. 
 

!
 

T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 d
o

 n
o

t 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 (
s
e

e
 

a
u

d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 p

a
p

e
rs

 2
7

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

).
 

!
 

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

la
n
s
 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
a

p
it
a

l 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 w

it
h

in
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 l
im

it
s
, 

a
n

d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

to
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

it
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

‘b
o

tt
o

m
 l
in

e
’ 
a

n
d

 h
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
. 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 a

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
p

ru
d

e
n

ti
a
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

a
re

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

th
e

 P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
. 
 

In
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t:
 

!
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 p

a
p

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

r 

H
ig

h
 

Page 170



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

1
9

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

o
n

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 o

f 
£

7
0

9
,4

6
0

 p
lu

s
  

2
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

(£
7

2
3

,6
4

9
).

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

p
a

p
e

rs
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 f

ig
u

re
 c

o
m

e
s
 

fr
o

m
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 e

q
u

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

‘t
a

x
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 g
ra

n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
’ 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

. 
T

h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 n

o
t 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
d

a
ta

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 

th
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 d
ra

ft
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 s
h

o
w

 t
o

ta
ls

 o
f 

£
8

7
6

 m
ill

io
n
 f

o
r 

2
0

0
9

/1
0
 a

n
d

 £
9

0
6

m
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 

T
h

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

c
re

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 d

o
 

n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
. 

T
h

e
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 o
n

ly
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

c
o

s
ts

 p
lu

s
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 

re
s
e

rv
e

s
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 

a
n

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

g
ra

n
t.

  

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

: 
 

!
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il 

b
a

c
k
 t
o

 t
h
e

 

s
o

u
rc

e
 d

a
ta

. 
 

!
 

M
a

k
e

 n
o

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 o
n

 g
o

in
g

 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
a

p
it
a
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
. 
 

   

ju
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 

le
v
e

ls
. 

In
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

it
s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

p
la

n
s
, 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 

it
/e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

to
ta

lit
y
 o

f 
it
s
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

la
n

s
, 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e

 

fo
rt

h
c
o

m
in

g
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

w
o

 

y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

k
n
o

w
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 

b
e

y
o

n
d

 t
h

is
 t

im
e

fr
a

m
e

. 

In
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
re

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 t

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 r
e

fe
rs

 t
o

 t
h

e
 ‘
b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

T
h

is
 p

h
ra

s
e

 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 

m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

llo
w

 b
y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 s

e
tt

in
g

 

it
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

!
 

A
ll 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 b
y
 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

c
ro

s
s
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

d
 t

o
 s

o
u

rc
e

 

d
a

ta
. 

Page 171



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
0

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

N
o

r 
d

o
 t

h
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

to
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 d

is
ti
n

g
u

is
h
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

: 

!
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 

b
e

s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

m
a

k
in

g
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 i
ts

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

!
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 i
ts

 

b
e

s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 S
O

R
P

 r
a

th
e

r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 I
F

R
S

 b
a

s
e

d
 C

o
d

e
. 

1
2

 
T

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
ta

te
s
; 

‘T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 

n
o

t 
b

o
rr

o
w

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
, 

o
r 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 o
f,

 n
e

e
d

 

p
u

re
ly

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 g

a
in

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 

th
e

 e
x
tr

a
 s

u
m

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d

. 
A

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 

b
o

rr
o

w
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 

c
a

re
fu

lly
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 f
u

n
d
s
 a

n
d

 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
’.
  

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 T
M

P
s
 (

T
M

P
1

) 
s
ta

te
 ‘
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

o
rr

o
w

 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 

d
o

in
g

 s
o

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 d

o
 s

o
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

U
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

A
c
t 

2
0

0
3

, 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
a

y
 b

o
rr

o
w

 

m
o

n
e

y
 ’
fo

r 
a

n
y
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

to
 i
ts

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

a
n

y
 e

n
a

c
tm

e
n

t’
’,
 o

r 
’’f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
ff
a

ir
s
’.
 

T
h

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
ff
a

ir
s
 c

o
v
e

rs
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 

s
im

p
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

e
d

 f
u

n
d

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

e
d

 f
o

r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

It
 m

a
y
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

T
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 C
L

G
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
it
s
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 o

n
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 m

o
n

e
y
 

b
o

rr
o

w
e

d
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 

n
e

e
d

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 

th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
is

k
s
 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
h

ig
h

e
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 i
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t:
 

H
ig

h
 

Page 172



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
1

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
r 

to
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 f
u

tu
re

 d
e

b
t 

m
a

tu
ri

ti
e

s
’.
  

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
it
tl
e

 o
r 

n
o

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t:
 

!
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e

 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 d

e
b
t 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e

 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
a

k
e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 c

re
a

te
d

, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

la
n

s
 

a
n

d
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

!
 

It
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 

a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

fa
c
to

rs
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 b
o

rr
o

w
. 

!
 

C
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

m
e

ri
ts

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

e
ri

ts
 o

f 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
s
 o

f 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

!
 

It
 h

a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 b
a

s
e

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
, 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
fi
le

s
 t

o
 

u
s
e

. 

T
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 o

u
t-

tu
rn

 r
e

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 ‘
a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

rs
’ 
o

f 
 

£
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 a

n
d

 £
6

5
.8

 m
ill

io
n

 ‘
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

’.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 

b
o

rr
o

w
 i
n

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
t,

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 c
a

n
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 

th
a

t 
s
u

c
h

 b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

 w
a

s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o

 

’p
ru

d
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

ff
a

ir
s
’.
 

T
h

e
 r

is
k
 i
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

s
 a

re
 

b
o

rr
o

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 

fu
n

d
s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

p
lo

y
e

d
 f

a
ils

 t
o

 

m
a

te
ri

a
lis

e
. 
T

h
is

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 m

a
y
 e

x
p

o
s
e

 m
o

re
 

m
o

n
e

y
 t

h
a

t 
is

 s
tr

ic
tl
y
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 t

o
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
ri

s
k
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 r

a
is

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 v
a

lid
it
y
 

o
f 

th
e

 ‘
p

ru
d

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t’
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
in

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
 c

o
u

ld
 

m
o

v
e

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 e
lim

in
a

te
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

p
e

c
u

la
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 o

f 
b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

p
u

re
ly

 o
r 

e
x
p

lic
it
ly

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 
re

-

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

m
a

in
s
 u

n
la

w
fu

l.
 

!
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t
o

 T
M

P
 1

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

. 

!
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

n
e

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
. 

Page 173



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
2

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 m

a
k
e

s
 n

o
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
. 

W
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 n
o

 c
le

a
r 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 w

it
h

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 o
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

. 

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 t

h
e

 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
p

ru
d
e

n
ti
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 o

f 
£

7
0

 m
ill

io
n

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 

th
e

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
in

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
th

is
 d

a
ta

. 
 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 g
ro

s
s
 

d
e

b
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 £

2
2

7
 m

ill
io

n
. 

In
 

c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

to
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
 s

h
o

w
s
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 

u
n

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

£
1

7
0

 

m
ill

io
n

. 

1
3

 
D

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 £

2
9

2
 

m
ill

io
n

 o
f 

re
la

ti
v
e

ly
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 

P
W

L
B

 d
e

b
t 

w
it
h

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 P
W

L
B

 a
n

d
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
b

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
 n

o
 d

e
ta

il 
o

f 
th

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 t

h
is

 d
e

b
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
. 

  

T
M

P
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 f
u

ll 
re

c
o

rd
s
 

o
f 

it
s
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
, 

a
n

d
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 i
n

 

re
a

c
h

in
g

 t
h

o
s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
, 

b
o

th
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
a

s
t,

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
re

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 s
te

p
s
 w

e
re

 

ta
k
e

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
is

s
u

e
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 

th
o

s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

t 

th
e

 t
im

e
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t:
  

!
 

A
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 i
n

 

lin
e

 w
it
h

 d
e

le
g

a
te

d
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

re
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 

p
e

rm
it
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

le
g

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

b
it
y
 o

f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
  

H
ig

h
 

Page 174



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
3

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

T
h

e
 m

in
u

te
s
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
/b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 

th
e

 d
e

b
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 w

e
re

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

 

tw
o

 t
ra

n
c
h

e
s
 o

f 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

 P
W

L
B

 d
e

b
t 

(£
1

6
5

.7
0

 m
ill

io
n

 a
n

d
 £

1
2
1

.6
 m

ill
io

n
) 

to
 b

e
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
te

n
-y

e
a

r 

P
W

L
B

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 l
o

a
n
s
. 

 

In
 t

h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

o
n

ly
 £

1
6

5
 m

ill
io

n
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 w

it
h
 P

W
L

B
 v

a
ri

a
b

le
 d

e
b

t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
t 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
rk

e
t 

lo
a

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

2
7

 J
u

n
e

 

2
0

1
1

) 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 

‘r
e

p
la

c
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 d

e
b

t 

w
it
h

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e
rm

 m
a

rk
e

t 
d

e
b

t.
’ 
It

 m
a

k
e

s
 n

o
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 

P
W

L
B

 d
e

b
t.

 

T
h

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
d

d
re

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

a
c
h
in

g
 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 i
n

 a
 s

c
h
e

d
u

le
 

to
 t

h
e

 T
M

P
s
. 

 

!
 

C
h

e
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 a

re
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 e

x
e

c
u

te
d

 i
n

 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

!
 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 r
is

k
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
. 

Page 175



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
4

 C
re

d
it

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
y
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

2
4
 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

u
s
e

s
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 i
ts

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
re

d
it
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 r

is
k
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
ts

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 n
o
te

s
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

m
a

k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 i
t 

w
ill

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a

lly
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
rl
y
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

d
 w

h
a

t/
h

o
w

 c
o

u
n

te
r 

p
a

rt
y
 r

is
k
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 u

s
e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
a

ls
. 

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

  
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

1
4

 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
, 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 I

c
e

la
n

d
ic

 b
a

n
k
in

g
 

c
ri

s
is

, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

iv
e

rs
if
ie

s
 t

h
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 c

re
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 l
e

d
 t

o
 a

 

s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 o

n
ly

 5
 

b
a

n
k
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 l
is

t 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 c

re
d

it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 b

o
th

 a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
y
 l
is

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
a

ls
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

T
M

P
 1

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

lic
y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 

o
f 

c
re

d
it
 r

is
k
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
e

c
h

n
iq

u
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

c
re

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

‘c
re

d
it
 c

ri
te

ri
a

’.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 T
M

P
s
 

(T
M

P
 1

) 
a

re
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

lic
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 l
is

ts
 a

n
d

 l
e

n
d

in
g

 l
im

it
s
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e

 a
b

s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
 c

le
a

r 

e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
w

 c
re

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
o

v
e

re
ig

n
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
) 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 

o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 u

s
e
d

 t
o

 d
e

ri
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 

T
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

m
a

k
e

s
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
u

m
s
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
 o

f 
a
 p

ru
d

e
n

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

In
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 T
re

a
s
u

ry
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 t
o

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
, 

a
 f

o
rm

a
l 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

m
a
y
 b

o
rr

o
w

, 
o
r 

w
it
h
 w

h
o
m

 i
t 

m
a

y
 

e
n

te
r 

in
to

 o
th

e
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 o

r 

d
e

ri
v
a

ti
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a

t 
th

is
 r

is
k
 i
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

, 
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 T
M

P
1

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 

c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 

o
f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 t

h
a

t 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 

s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 t
o

 T
M

P
 1

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f:

  

!
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
/m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 l
is

ts
/l
im

it
s
. 

!
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 

lim
it
s
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
in

g
/r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
. 

!
 

F
u

ll 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

l 
lis

ti
n

g
s
 o

f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n
te

rp
a

rt
y
 l
im

it
s
.

!
 

C
o

u
n

tr
y
, 

s
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p

 l
is

ti
n

g
s
 o

f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

lim
it
s
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

, 
w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

!
 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

c
re

d
it
 r

a
ti
n

g
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
’ 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
. 

!
 

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 

c
o

lle
c
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 u
s
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

th
e

r 

th
a

n
 c

re
d

it
 r

a
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
re

d
it
 a

n
d

 c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

Page 176



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
5

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

  
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

(b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 S

e
c
to

rs
 c

o
lo

u
r 

c
o

d
e

d
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
 m

a
tr

ix
) 

a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 l
e

n
d

in
g

 l
is

t.
  

T
M

P
1

 o
ff

e
rs

 n
o

 e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
’ 
c
o

lo
u

r 

c
o

d
e

s
’ 
u
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

is
ti
n

g
u
is

h
 t

h
e

 c
re

d
it
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 

te
rm

 d
e

p
o

s
it
s
. 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t.
 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 l
is

ts
.

1
5

 
T

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 u
s
e

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

lis
ts

 

c
o

n
ta

in
in

g
 c

re
d

it
 r

a
ti
n

g
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 i
t 

h
a

s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 r
e

a
l 
ti
m

e
 c

o
u

n
te

r 
p

a
rt

y
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 B
lo

o
m

b
e

rg
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
rl

y
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 w
h

a
t 

c
o

u
n

te
r 

p
a

rt
y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

w
a

s
 u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
a

ls
. 

W
e

ll 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 
c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 p

la
y
 a

 

p
iv

o
ta

l 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
 r

is
k
. 

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
y
 l
is

t.
 

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 f

u
ll 

re
c
o

rd
s
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 i
n

 r
e
a

c
h

in
g

 t
h

o
s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 

is
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

to
o

k
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 s
te

p
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

is
s
u

e
s
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
o

s
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 

w
e

re
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

. 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

re
d

it
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 

c
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 d
e

a
lin

g
 i
s
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

d
. 

 

S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
v
e

. 

H
ig

h
 

Page 177



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
6

 L
iq

u
id

it
y

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 r
e

fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 r

is
k

) 

2
5
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 f
o

c
u

s
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

is
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
s
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
d

a
ily

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 i
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 l
o

n
g
e

r 

te
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
. 

 

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 i

t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

1
6

 
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 c
a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

d
e

ta
ile

d
 d

a
ily

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 

(u
p

 t
o

 3
 m

o
n

th
s
).

 T
h

e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

a
re

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 d
a

ily
. 

 

C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 

y
e

a
rs

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
re

p
a

re
d

. 

C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 h
o

ri
z
o

n
. 

 

W
e

 a
ls

o
 f

o
u
n

d
 l
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 o

r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 M
T

F
P

).
  

C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 s

o
u

rc
e

d
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

h
is

to
ri

c
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
c
a
s
h

 r
e

c
e

ip
ts

 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 t
h
e

re
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 n

o
 

fo
rm

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 

th
e

 t
re

a
s
u

ry
 t

e
a

m
. 

 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 

y
e

a
r 

a
re

 n
o

t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

ft
e

r 
in

it
ia

l 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
. 

C
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 

s
o

u
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
 s

tr
a

te
g
y
. 

M
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 (
m

o
n

th
ly

) 
ro

lli
n

g
 c

a
s
h

 

fl
o

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 –
 f

o
r 

p
e

ri
o
d

s
 f

ro
m

 o
n

e
 

to
 t

h
re

e
 m

o
n

th
s
 u

p
 t

o
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

–
 

p
la

y
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n

: 
 

!
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

 

!
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 m

e
d

iu
m

-t
e

rm
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

/o
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 c

re
d

it
 t

e
rm

s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 

s
u

p
p

lie
rs

; 
 

!
 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

v
e

n
a

n
ts

; 
a

n
d

  

!
 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
. 

 

L
o

n
g

e
r-

te
rm

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 

p
e

ri
o

d
s
 i
n

 e
x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

p
la

y
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ro

le
 i
n

: 

!
 

s
e

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
; 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 b

y
: 

 

!
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 f
o

re
c
a

s
ti
n

g
 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 i
n

 l
in

e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

P
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
. 

!
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
in

g
 r

o
lli

n
g

 m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 

fo
re

c
a

s
ts

 c
o
v
e

ri
n

g
 f

ro
m

 o
n

e
 t

o
 t

h
re

e
 

m
o

n
th

s
 u

p
 t

o
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 

fo
re

c
a

s
t 

is
 b

y
 m

o
n

th
. 

!
 

F
o

rm
a

lis
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
 d

a
ta

. 

!
 

F
u

lly
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n

g
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ti
n
g

 

in
to

 t
h

e
 b

u
d
g

e
ta

ry
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

H
ig

h
 

Page 178



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
7

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 i

t 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

!
 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 l
iq

u
id

it
y
 

n
e

e
d

s
; 

 

!
 

a
s
s
is

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 r
is

k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

  

!
 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

-t
e

rm
 c

re
d

it
 

ra
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ra

ti
o
s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n

y
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

. 

Page 179



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
8

 T
re

a
s

u
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

2
6
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
e

v
e

ra
l 
o

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
 u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
o

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
e

a
rn

in
g

s
 a

re
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 r
is

k
s
. 

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

1
7

 
S

e
v
e

ra
l 
o

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f:
 

!
 

C
L

G
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
; 

 

!
 

C
IP

F
A

’s
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

P
u

b
lic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 a
n
d

 

C
ro

s
s
-S

e
c
to

ra
l 
G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 N
o

te
s
; 

 

!
 

T
h

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
, 

 

w
e

re
 n

o
te

d
. 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 n

o
 c

le
a

r 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
g

u
la

r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

th
e

 f
a

ilu
re

 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 m

id
-y

e
a

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

o
re

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 o
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
a

b
in

e
t 

a
n

d
 

a
u

d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t/
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 f

u
ll 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

re
p

o
rt

s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t/
A

u
d

it
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 i
s
 

e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
to

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
c
le

a
r 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

re
v
is

in
g

 o
f 

p
ru

d
e

n
ti
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

T
h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 p

la
c
in

g
 a

n
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

ie
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

re
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

-m
a

k
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

, 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

. 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 (
T

M
P

) 
6

 –
 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 –

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 

th
a

t 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 s

h
o
u

ld
, 

a
s
 a

 

m
in

im
u

m
, 

re
p

o
rt

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 t
o

 f
u

ll 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 

th
e

ir
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 

p
la

n
, 

b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r;

 r
e

p
o

rt
 

th
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 m

id
-y

e
a

r;
 a

n
d

 p
re

p
a

re
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

, 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

v
ie

w
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 f

u
ll 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 f
re

q
u

e
n

c
y
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
s
. 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

Page 180



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

2
9

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 

p
a

p
e

rs
. 

 

o
f 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t
a

k
e

n
 a

n
d

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 

e
x
e

c
u

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 p
o
lic

ie
s
, 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 

C
o

d
e

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

T
h
e

 m
id

-y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p
o

s
t-

y
e

a
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 a
ll 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 

C
L

G
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

(A
IS

) 
–

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 f

u
ll 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

(o
r 

c
lo

s
e

s
t 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

le
v
e

l)
, 

–
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

1
8

 
T

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
e

a
rn

in
g

s
 i
s
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
7

 d
a

y
 

n
o

ti
c
e

 m
o

n
e

y
. 

 

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 

o
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
, 

th
a

t 
ra

te
 w

a
s
 

0
.4

3
1

 p
e

r 
c
e
n

t,
 w

it
h

 L
a

n
c
a

s
h

ir
e

’s
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 

ra
te

 b
e

in
g

 2
.4

5
3

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
, 

re
fl
e
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

v
e

r 
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 (

5
6

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t)

 h
a

v
e

 a
 

m
a

tu
ri

ty
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
1

 y
e

a
r 

c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
  

T
h

e
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
s
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 s
e

c
u

ri
n
g

 

v
a

lu
e

 f
ro

m
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t.
 

U
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
s
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
 

n
o

ti
c
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

 i
ts

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 

‘b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

’ 
c
o
m

p
ri

s
in

g
 ‘
s
e
v
e

n
 

d
a

y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 m
o

n
e

y
’.
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 n
o

t 

ta
k
e

 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 o
w

n
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 ‘
b

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
’.
  

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
 b

ro
a

d
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 w
h

e
n
 s

e
tt

in
g

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
 

W
h

e
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
 a

re
 

u
s
e

d
, 

a
 b

ro
a
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 l
iq

u
id

it
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

b
e

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

. 

M
e

d
iu

m
 

Page 181



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

3
0

 

Is
s

u
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t?

 
A

c
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

1
2

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 
a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

0
. 

T
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 T

M
P

s
 (

T
M

P
 2

) 
s
e

t 
o

u
t 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
s
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 b

o
th

 d
e

b
t 
a

n
d

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 l
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
re

g
u

la
r 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 l
iq

u
id

it
y
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

b
o

th
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 y
ie

ld
. 

U
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
e

v
e

n
 d

a
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 m
o

n
e

y
 a

s
 t

h
e

 

s
o

le
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 

b
e

 l
e

s
s
 u

s
e

fu
l 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
s
 p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

ri
s
k
 p

ro
fi
le

. 
 

Page 182



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

3
1

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
  
A

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
d
a
ily

 d
e
b
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

D
e

b
t 

b
a

la
n

c
e

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
1

0

2
0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

8
0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

01
/0

4/2
01

0 15
/0

4/2
01

0 29
/0

4/2
01

0 13
/0

5/2
01

0 27
/0

5/2
01

0 10
/0

6/2
01

0 24
/0

6/2
01

0 08
/0

7/2
01

0 22
/0

7/2
01

0 05
/0

8/2
01

0 19
/0

8/2
01

0 02
/0

9/2
01

0 16
/0

9/2
01

0 30
/0

9/2
01

0 14
/1

0/2
01

0 28
/1

0/2
01

0 11
/1

1/2
01

0 25
/1

1/2
01

0 09
/1

2/2
01

0 23
/1

2/2
01

0 06
/0

1/2
01

1 20
/0

1/2
01

1 03
/0

2/2
01

1 17
/0

2/2
01

1 03
/0

3/2
01

1 17
/0

3/2
01

1 31
/0

3/2
01

1

D
a
te

 

Balance of debt (£)

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g
 (

lo
a
n
s
)

O
th

e
r 

L
T
 li

a
b
ili
tie

s
 

T
o
ta

l d
e
b
t

A
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 li

m
it

O
p
e
ra

tio
n
a
l b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

Page 183



If you require a copy of this document in an alternative format or in a 
language other than English, please call: 0844 798 7070 

© Audit Commission 2012. 

Design and production by the Audit Commission Publishing Team. 

Image copyright © Audit Commission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit 

Commission explains the respective responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body. Reports 

prepared by appointed auditors are addressed to non-executive directors, members or officers. 

They are prepared for the sole use of the audited body. Auditors accept no responsibility to: 

! any director/member or officer in their individual capacity; or  

! any third party.  

 

 

 

Audit Commission 

1st Floor 

Millbank Tower 

Millbank 

London 

SW1P 4HQ 

Telephone: 0844 798 3131 

Fax: 0844 798 2945 

Textphone (minicom): 0844 798 2946 

 

www.audit-commission.gov.uk January 2012

 
Page 184


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on the 26 September 2011
	4 Accounts of Lancashire County Developments Limited 2010/11
	Appendix A LCDL 2011 Accts

	5 Update on treasury management activity
	Appendix A Trsy Management

	6 A revised approach to risk management within Lancashire County Council
	Appendix A - Risk management within Lancashire County Council
	Appendix B - A3 -Summary of risks for the period 1 July to 30 September 2011
	Appendix C - Summary of underlying risks
	Appendix D - Summary of underlying risks from risk register as at June 2011 - by rank after control

	7 Internal Audit Service progress report
	Appendix A - narrative
	Appendix B - detailed analysis of internal audit assurance 2011-12
	Appendix C - days

	8 Audit Commission - Annual Audit Letter 2010/11
	Appendix A Annual Audit Letter

	9 Audit Commission - Lancashire County Council and Pension Fund Audit Plans 2011/12
	Appendix A - LCC draft  Audit Plan
	Appendix B Lancashire  County pension fund audit plan  0

	10 Audit Commission - Review of Treasury Management
	Review of treasury management - Lancashire CC FINAL


